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. In oarly ewning I returnad by bus to Alhuquarqm and got an early S ’-L?
morning plane from Albuquerqus to Kansas City, There, I had to transfer - - 3
to a train which took me to Chicago and I want from Chioago by way of R
Rew York Central to New York, From New York I went to Philadelphis ... =

".and no more than several days later, turmed over ths information that.
Dro FUCHS had given me to JOHI §n New York City. To the bast of my
_recollection, it was out beyond Jaokson Heights somewhere in Queens )
whore I t.urnad this 1nformation over to -DHN. |

"Hare again, I muld 11ka to repeat what I previously said, that this
. Jumdlad up method of travel was nscessitated by the lack of facilities
at that time and heavy trawel at that time snd was not intended a8 8 s
means of throwing enyone off my trail. . L

*This was the last time tha'o I aaw b, FUCHS or obtenined 1nfomat:lon
from him. . ) _ ‘"‘Ef_'.-

1

*I made aither onme or tw attemptl ‘to 8ee Dr. FUCHS again at the homa L

of his sister. This offort was not successful in that he was still -

in New Moxioco, After the possible second sattempt which was in sither - ‘:4:

late January or aearly Fohruary, 1946, my schedulad appointment to re- k

port to JOHN did not take placa, This was to be at the Barls Theater R |

in the Bronx,New York. I never saw or heard from JOHN agedn, ' U4

"In summary, to the best of my recollection, Dr, FUCHS gawe me 1nfox- L

mation on five occasions. Two times in New York in the Spring and o

‘Summer of 1944, cne in Cambridge in very early 1945, probably January SR
" and twice 4n Santa Fa, the first time in June, the Second time in late
Septamber, both 1945, On ‘aach occasion I subsequently turned this in- . _ 3

formation over to JOHN. ‘It is peossibla, although I doubt it, that SAM R

received from me the i'irst inromubion which I had obta:lned from Dre - - 4

FUCHS, , 7

- "During my assoclation wl.th Dr, FUCHS, SAM and JOHN, I fully raalized
. that the information which Dr, FUCHS was supplying me and which I turned
over to SAM or JOHN was for the bensfit of the Soviet Union. I also
surmisad that ths information concernsd the saparation of isotopes
snd tha subsequant muclsar fission to relsase tromendous smounts of
energy aven 4n the form of a waspon, o g
.7 .-+ - "I bagan the work of industrial spying for the Soviet Undon in Z0.9!~6J -
BT with the full resliszation of what I was doinge I thought that I wonid
r be helping & nation whose final aims I approved, glong the‘road to
industrial, strength., Particularly, was I taken with the idea that
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I ooul.d do would be helpfule . . i.. .

. i . - & - -7 * . .

whatevar I did wou].d go to help maks liv:lng condi.tions far nore ad-
wvanced along the road as wo mow tham hors in the United Statese To
"emplify, T felt that the industrisl set up of a Nation which had only

. vory recantly begun to got my kind of a basfic industry going, was so ~ %

far inforior to what existed in other countries, that anything that -

"Somatimas I was struck by doubts, m.fold 1:5 nature 5

"N\mbar ons - Bapeoleally early in my associauon from 1956 ‘bo 1938
it seemed that the information I was turning:over was sxpesdingly .
non—utilibarian but T was always asswed that it was well reoeived.

"Second, the one fear that.,troubled me during the entirs time from
19%6 on was the possibility that in the event of exposure ny family,
whioh had nc 1dsa, not even the very slightest, of the work I wes -
engaging in, would be completely and horribly disgraceds

"This affsir graw end as I $magine is the case with dealings of such
a nature, I got so involved that sven had I wanted to, it would have
been extremsly difficult to get outs However, I would like to Qualify
this last statement by saying, whils on ssveral occasions I did desire

to once and for all stop doing this work, that T never onoe sctually - i

suggestad 4t to any of the peopls with whom I worked. The longest
bresk in all this tims was the two year period when I went to school &n
Cincinnati, 1938 to 1940, ) A . .

"y resotion to the work that I did with Dr, FUCHS was twofold 4n =

naturee On the one hand I folt that as an ally, I was only helping

the Soviet Union obtain information that I thought it was entitlad

t0o Y was troubled sven by this, but I persistently put any thoughts
out of my mind and a2 I have praeviocusly said, I was in so deep that

I was, to a ocertein axtent, bewildered and didn't kmow what to do,
S8econdly, the realization that I was turning over information to another
powsr concerning & weepon was §o frightening that the only thing I

could do was to shove it away as far baokinmymind a8 T could and -
simply not think on the matter at ®ll. o o ~

"To eamplify aomewhat, what T &4 exoept during tha perlods whan T

actually hed to plen to meet Dry FUCHS or to transmit what hs gave
mws to JOHN, was to simply blot cut of my mind as well as I dould any
thoughts whatever on the subjecte I hoped, a2 many pecple do, that

atonic enargy would never again bs employsd as & waapone
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®T would ke to state that so far that I succsed in Kseping this ; :"

whole matter from my thoughts, that some of the feelings I have just
stated are more or lssa recent, in the senss that I hava on mently .
given them oomplete formulations . _ .

*T would like now to make’ as absolut.a 8 statemant as possible econcarning

the folloningn

" "Neither my mother, father nor brother ever had the slightast 1nkling

that I wes aver engaged in any work of such a nature, sither industrial
espionage or the later affair with Dr, FUCHS, This represented a con-

" 8idersble strain to kesp concsaling from them over so long s period, -

but I did succeed by ons mansuver or another and as of even thia minuta,
they have not the vaguest idea what went on. Ths smms zpplies to any
peopls that Y have known, and been i{n intimata contact with, and have
worked side by sids with,and have been closs friends with, over the
period of the last 14 years, This particularly gpplies to people

with whon I worksd either in indnatr:lal lshoratories or more recantly,
in mediocal resgarchs ,

¥The one possible exception to the above 4# my former employsr and
acquaintance, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, and while I surmised that he suspsected
that T hed givoR INAUATFIal proosgses to the Soviet Union, still he
had not the sli.gh.teat idea of my work with Dr, FUCHS,

"T read the ebovwe typemitt.en statement consisting of nins pages and
have initialed each page and the corrections thersof 4inasmuch as all

By stataments thorein are tru to the best of = knowledga and beldot. C

- "’m:m

Phuadelphi 8, Pema.
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T.3. XILIER, JR. RICHARD B. BRENNAN S

Specisl Agent. . Special Agent, @ .- S 3 -
FoBoTe Justice - FBI, Justioo T A
§~23+50, Phila, Pa. . . woed :i,"‘ : ’

"In addition to the previous nine pages in this statemant, I vs.sh to
meke the following additional statementse

-
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n my tinalivisit to ¢ INBMANN'a hone 1.n cmbridga, llassaohuastts, %
I wery brie y wat ‘m _This is t.he only time I aver i g

- "The entire idea of the underhandad work raqu!.red in the industrial
and subsaquaﬁt spying was always very repugnant to me, X always con- .
sldered mysglf ss Just a worker in a particular field requiring soms

~degres of téchnical skill and diligenoa; and I heva been most happy
whon I was just laft slone 4n the leboratory to work, I always Jooksd

-
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_forward to the time when such sctions as I have described in the body 4
of this at tament would no longsr be necessary. I even exprassad thet - -2

S 7 the peopls with whom I was in contact, snd they sgresd, This is 2
' not an attempt to shift any of the bleme for my actions away from mee 3
/5/ JUBRY. 0L

5~22~50 ] .3

Philadelphia, Panna. 3

" RICHARD E. BRENNAN < !
Spaciel Agent, FBI, Justioe 3
5-223-50, Philadslphia, Pa, _ S , ‘:
T, SCOTT MILIER, JR. S S L TR P SR IUIRE NN < ﬁg
PuBeT. Justice - ' ’ . 5
5-23-50, Pnila,, Penn,"” R

' On July 10, 1950, HARRY GOLD furnished the following spple-
mantal signed atatemont concerning his weetings with EMIL JULIUS KI.AUS _—
FUCHS to SAs T. S8COTT MILIER, JR., end RICHARD E. BRENNAR? -3

"I, HARRY OOLD, heraeby make the tollmring ml\mtary statament %o T. SCOTT
MILIER, JR., and RICHARD E, BRENNAN, who have identifiad themsolves to

me as Spacisl Agents of the Federsl Buresu of Investigation. No threats
or promises have been made me, and I reelise that I do not have to make
any statement, and any statement I do meke may be used agsinst me in &
Court of Law, T realise that I haw a right to counsel.

91 would like ‘bo add the following to the atahement nhi.oh I gava the

above agents on May 22, 1950, The mattsr conocerns &n elaborat.ion on

my various msstings with KLAUS FUCHS. : DR

f "The first meeting took place 4in late January or vai-y eérly Fabruary 1944,
and was at tho Hanry Streat Sottlement on the Esst side of New York.

o
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~ ®Tha seoond meeting, and I had aat the place, and t.he time had been - ', ..l
agread wpon mutually by KLAUS end mysslf, was on the Northwest corner .
of 59th Streat and Lexington Avenus; this was about ten.days to two -7 ’
wasks after our initial contacts The corner I hawe spaciﬁed has &
-bank with wery tall colonnades, end thare is a subway entrance in tha :
bank bullding itself, I met KLAUS directly under one of the first - J:S;g
- . “colonnades, or possibly along 59th Street on tha South side of ths bank, g"’*r“»s
- We walked in the generel diresction of ths Quesnsbhoro Bridge, the intention .. i
in my mind being that wa would walk across the bridge and into Qusens = °° ',
itself, However, this bridge was closed o foot traffic during this
period, and inatead we walked along 1st Avenue, North of the bridge.
¥Wo may have walked as far North as 75th Street, and wo may have gobs
‘back to 2nd Avenus, and very likely we made st least soverasl passagss
on the dark dessrted streets betwsen lst Avenus and 2nd, batwaen 55th
Btreet and 70th Straat. 4 . .

w' A.',.“q.?.
'
]

"My reccllection of the third meeti.ng vith mus I'WBS -— It ocourred

in March of 1944, I recall this olsarly, it—was still quite cold and

we both wore owercoats, This took placs on Madison Awenus in the 70's,
end wo immodistely turned turmsd into ome of the dark dessrted side = ..
stroets toward 5th, and the transfer of informstion took place there, ~ * =%
The whole affair took possibly 30 seconds or one minute, and I immediately
walked shead of KLAUS and down 5th Avenua toward 75th Streset end 6th o
Avenus, where spproximately 15 minutes later I twrnsd over ths information - .
te JOHN, Here sgain tha meating wes one of the hriafest possible duration,
po!ﬁ‘ﬂi a minute or so. o , , fg

- ®he fourth meeting with KLAUS FUGHS took plaoe in the Bronx of New !ork, 5N
&nd was in front of a large movie theater on the Grand Goncourae nOAr iy
Fordham Road, but not quite that far, T

"We went for a walk partly along the Grend Gohcdurse,_ but meny on kIR
the side streets, during which time we disoussed the next meeting which

was to be at Quaans, end at which a second trensfor of information was " H
to take place, and the exact deteils were arrangeds After this I took

KLATUS to dinnsr, it was a wot and somewhat ohilled night for April,and B
a8 I reczll, he had a bad cough, and ¥ 4id not wish 0 exposs him to
the elements any more than was necessary. This whole prooedure of going

to dinner 4n a restaurant was against anything that w8 hsad previously

#ot forth as a matter of technique of meoting, but I falt that the ecirsume .
stances justified such a deviation from ths rules, We had dinmer-at .. . 7%
- .. which we discussed a number of matters, inoluding music and chasss. “;[t :
D% was also at this dinner that we agreed thst should elther of us svex be

o
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L
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- determine what mmbers or what musicel selections had been on the program, = =
I would then give KLAUS a list of tho musicel selections so that we would @z

" to which I took KLAUS to dinner was oalled Rosenhsin'a, and is adjacent

" downtown to the naighborhood of tha 80's and Madison Avenus, There 18

Pnas-4zés T T e e

qusat.i.oned a8 to how wo happened to most, that the aim'y muld ba that

we had mat at ons of the NBew York Philhsrmoric's oconcerts sometime in

March of 1944, end in Carnegie Hallj the idoa was thet wo had had ad;jaeant e
ssats and had talked togather in ths lobby during the intermdssion. Also,: 7"
" thore was the idea that at & subsequent time T would go to the files of - . ...
a Naw York paper, most 1ikely the New York Sun, and T helieve I mentioned -
thispapor o KLAUS, eand would look up the date of such a concert and would

both be familier with the progran were we quoaationsdes The restaurant

to Alexanders Departmsnt Store on Fordham Rosd and the Grand Concourse.
After wo had dimmer and amerged from Rosenbein's — the weathor was atill ;
nasty -~ I recall a cold drizzle was falling, we took a csb and went LT

soma possibility that 4t may have been ths 90's and lexington Ayemue, Wo
want into 8 small bar which aleo contained tables, and sat at one of these
_ tebles and had severel drinks, Wo then léft the bar end put KLAUS 4n a
“cshe I nOw recall that the reason for XLAUS taking the ceh was that he
lived on the other side of Manhattan, and direct public transportation
through Central Park late at night is wery difficults After KLAUS!'s ceb
had departed T waited for a few moments until an empty ogb came along,’

and took this to the Pannsylvania Station and then took the next train

to Philadslphia.

*My £1fth meeting with KLAUS FUCHS took place in llay of 1944, end was
in Queens, mot too far from Quoensboro Plazas I recall the event clsarly
because I got lost in the nsighborhood of Queens! Plass and had to take .. .-.,..
'a cab for a distancs of about @& half & mile until T oams to the spot - = =
I had indicated to KLAUS FUCHS, T was possibly two or three minutes
1late; he was already theree On this -occasion FUCHS gave me the secopd & 7 Fitd
packet of information, agzin consisting of some .R5 to 40 pagese Ths ?.otal B
time of the meeting was not over three or four minutes, end after T left .l v™
bim, Y walked repidly further out in Qeens, and then took an elsvated. ‘
train some distanos further, possibly a ten minute rides After leaving -

the elevated I was in the general area where I was to meet JOHN. T still

had about fiw minutes to wal and T recall stopping near a drug store,

and taking a glimpss at the information that KLAUS had turned over to ma,

This was in a vory small but distinotive writing; 4t was in ink, end
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consisted mainly of mathematical derivations, There was also further slgng R
in the report a good dsal of descriptive detail, I did not look st the report
for much more than two minutes at the moste About five minutes afted this -
I want to the place where ¥ was to meet JOHY, this was scmewhers detwden
Woodsida and Jackson Heights, snd somawhsre close to the elevated line

which runs out Quasns and ends in Flushing; there Y -turned over the
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intomation tom_. 'ma tat.al ‘time ot tranafet was mt. more then oms

" pinute with hardly a word said. The time of the mesting with KLAUS
wes agbout 7300 ofclock 4in the avening, possidly somewhat earlier, The

time of the meating with JORN wee sbout 7150, As I recall, it wes dark

 or certainly very eerly evening whan I met JOHN, but this may heve been = -+

due to t.he fact that the anure day was heaﬂly ovarcast.

*The sixth meeting with KLAUS FUCHS occcurred in Btooklyn, end 4t was - - e

aomewhara in the area of Boro Kau. Thia was in J'une, 1944.

'Durlng this meeting I recall that KLAUS FUCHS told me that thers was
soma possibility that this sister who lived in Cambridgs, Masssachusstts,
hs did not give me hor nams, however, might come to New Yorks He explained
to me that his sister was married and had two ohildren, and that she waa -
having great difffculty with her husband end that shs was fully intending
%o leew har husbend and oome to New York, Should this oscur, KLAUS told
ma that he would like very much to be sble to share an apartment with hia
sister, I gathered that he and his sister were wary close to each other
and also the fact that KLAUS was extremsly fond of the children., XKLAUS
told me that he brought up ths matter because he first wanted me to inquire

‘of my superior whether such an action would be 8ll right, T sasd that _;

I would meke the inquiry., This conwersation took plece while we were

‘walking sway from Boro Hell and further into Brooklyn. I recall olaarly

that after this meeting I met JOHN, on the very aamo ewening, The

mesting with KLAUS took place st shout 8150 and lssted for possibly half .

to thres quartars of an hour, possibly even an hour, so that T met Jomc
aometims about 9200, . . .
*There may hava been during this meeting with JORN and the just comploted
one with KLAUS FUCHS, soms transfer of information from KLAUS to ms end thq:?
from myself to JOEN; however, I do not olearly recall such an event,

do not recell much of the subjeot of my conversation with JOHN, exoapt
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that he was axtremoly satisfied with the way that things were going and - - °

that ha laft me after a very brief mesting of possibly £ive to ten minutes.
It 33 this briefness of the meoting with JOHN that makes me th:lnk that :
there may have been some tranafer of information.

*Me saventh meoting with KLAUS FUCHS occurred in ei.t.her vary late June, S

but most likely in early July of 1944, This took place nssr an art ;musounm -
in the 80's, and on tho Wast side of 5th Awnue, We went for a long walk,
elmost entirely in Central Park and in the many winding roade and small

- 18 -
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S '*and 2 half and was a very leisurely ong.
"'Dm-i.ug thj.awalkmvswldmethattherswu some s
. . 4n the year or early the mext yoar that he would be transforred somewhors. g;,_?\
", to ths Southwsat, He thought that poasibly this would be Moxtoo, He
glso told me st thia time thet his brother, GERHARD, wag pow in Switzerlﬂnd ‘3
end was convalescing as a result of having besn only recently released 1
# _from & German concentration osmp. I gathered from the conversation that ;; }._jm‘
(€ /15, GBRUARD was of the same political conviotion es KLAUS PUCHS. T also told -
- KLAUS that 4t would be perfeotly all right, should his sister come to New
York, for him to teke an apartment slong with her and the ohildren. -
Actually, T had not mantioned ths matter to_JOHN at all, but had taken it

upon myaelr to ten KLAUS that such & proceeding was O.K. o '
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two weoks, possibly throe, after the moeting §n Central Park in July;
this would place it sbout the end of July 1944, The mseting was to ococour

"'l'ha elghth meating was to take p'.l.aea in Bmoklyn and was t0 be in daout ~n§
in front of ths Bell Cinema, whioh is just off the Eastern Parkway 4n . --y:2

1. Brooklyn and very olose to the Brooklyn Mussum of Art, only it is on the ~°H
opposite side of the Parkway from the Museum, This meoting did mot take -}
AR placo, nor did a subsequent one which had besn scheduled for such an -3

X evantuslity, on Oentral Park West,snd somewhere sbout 96th Strest end R

poseibly somewhat above 96th, . h
"On the sacond occasion 1’ bnoana very worried, partimﬂ.aﬂy ainoa the .
area {8 very close to a saction of New York where "muggings® often occur, . .
and also the fact that XLAUS was of slight build and might seem an inviting ¥
proys I would like to emphasize that neither the meeting at the Bgll ,
Cineme in Brooklyn, nor the ons.on Central Park West, sbout 96th Street, = =3
occurraed bacause of the fact that KLAUS FUG}"B did not show up—I was thare -
on both occasions, - . R TVRERD AR e P

3

®hen Y reported tbo tant of the second unsuccasaful attempt with KLAUS
FUCHS to JOHN, wo hald a very long disoussion lasting possibly two hours,
"4n which wo spaculated upon just what the difficulty might be, Our
principal trouble was to decide whether KLAUS, for somo reason wes vnsbls
to keep the meotings, if ho was at.ﬂ.l 1n Na'w Iotk, or whather be had )
antually left New York, .-, L R U
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» ;?;:; o On tha occasion of my noxt; maeting with -DRN. vhich was :’m, I bel!ma,
A very late August of 1944, the following events oocu.rred: T S
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'Thu maeung took plaoe on 8 very early Bnnday norning, I wonld say shoitt
- 8250 to 8200 otolock, and 1t ococurred in downtomn New York, near Washington Yom
.- Oquare, At this time JOAN to0ld ms thet he hed ascartained the eddrass of -

o up town and in one of the ratlrosd stations I purchased & book oslled "JOSEPH :: ;§

- the building, and down a very short flight of steps, and just to the side T

~ was unlocked, I went into the main hall, along the first floor, looking

- As T walled along the vestibule s door opemad, either in the very apartment

. - aY,
- - . Tam ot _-- T v
W e s R

KLAUS FUCHS, and that Y should, that wery moming, maks 1nquiry at that
addrass as to whothey KLAUS was there. Toward this snd I went soms distance -

THE PROVIDER®™ which had recently been published and had besn written by
THOMAS MANN. On the insida cover of this book T printed wery legibly the
following, "K., FUCHS, 128 West 77th Street, New York, N.Y." which address
JOBN hed giwven me, It was this book that I took with me to the address
given, I recell, about a four-gtory dwelling, used as en spartment house,
This bullding was on the South stds of ths street, T looksd around outside

s
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of the door leading into the building was en cld man whom I took to be @ :
Jemitor; be was hendling some rubbish from the epartment houss, I bellewe =
that Y mads an 4inquiry of him ss to whother KLAUS FUCHS liwed thers, dut
he appesared somewhat puzzled by my quastion. I then openad the door and .
wont into ths vestibuls. There may have besen a wery short £light of steps
leeding up to the vestibuls, There to my gratification, sbove the nmmeplastes,
T saw one reading, "Dr. KLAUS FUCHS®* though 1t might hawe read, "Dr, K,
FUCHS." X prossed the buszzer, but there was no answer, and finally I
openad the door leading from the vestibule into the main hallj this door

1 ;.;;'F(L ‘-;kg
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for tho apartment which as T recall hed baen givan elongside the nameplate
as being 1-B or 1~F, (thero is some poasibility that it may have been 1-D), ..

.t\
EA
Jalid

where KLAUS was supposed to 1live or possibly in the one alongside it, and -
an c1d woman locked out, Aleo ab that time theré cams behind me the janitor,
T askod the woman for the aspartment of Dr. FUCHS, &nd at this time the R
Jandtor jJoined in the conversation. I oan not recall olsarly whether it was ™
ha or she who told me that Dr. FUCHS was no longsr theree On further . - .
quastioning, when T asked how I could gat in touch with him, they said that Tl
they did not think that I could; that he had left town for "somewhere on RS
8 boate® T thon axplained to thom that Y was a friend of Dr, FUCHS and

thet I had merely wanted to return this bookwhich he had loansd o me, I -

dd not doem it wise to meke eny further inquiries at 128 West 77th Street, -
but I do recsall the Janit.or and the woman, who I belteva was his wife, talldn;

"b .

"Later that morming, md somewhere betwaen 10:00 and 11:00 o'clook, “

" possibly closer to 11¢00, I met JOEN on Broadway, somewhers sround 96th-

and Broadway, and possibly further up on Broadway amd very close to :
Columbia Undversity., I told JOHN sbout the results of my investigation »
and wo hold a long discussion, principally while __walhng along Riverside

-
»
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: —‘Drlve and i.n the aroa of the 90‘5. Wa talkad at great Iangth 8n to how
. .._Wa might possibly send a letter or communiocation to the 77th Street - 3&4
addrass with the hops that it would be forwarded to FUCHS. I believe that
our gonclusion was thet such & procedure might be too risky as it might .

involve an awkward explanation on KLAUS part to the amthorities, who .

‘'ware very likely ocensoring all majl, After some further discussion the ".....
only conolusion we could come to, and the adv.loa whioh JOEN gave me, was <.~
to -"'t ti@t. S o - - ‘;'3'
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"On ths occaeion or a subsequsnt meeting 1n aarly Saptember of 1944, wo .
again discugsed at length the matter of getting in touch with KLAUS PUCHS, . .
and:4it was there, I beliew, that I mentioned the feot that FUCHS had 8 - -~
sister who lived in Boston, Now it may be possibls that JOHN himself . . i
may have brought up the matter of FUCH!'s sister, I beliewe this latter "
- to be trus, sinee I had not previously mentionsd anything sbout FUCH's ,,5
sister to JOHN. In any svent, JOEN told me that he thought that there lay ?{

i
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" our baest line of inquiry,.

"On the ocoasion of the naxt meeting, shout the middle of Sept.ember, JOHN
told me with great glas that he had sscortained both the name and the ;
whereabouts of FUCH!a sisters The nams that he gave me was that of Mrs, 3

ROBERT HEI!%I_!QI, and ths address was merely Cambridgs, Hassaahuaetﬁ}"'!
not recall JOHN having given me tha street and number. 2 AN

.
Ty
q
.

*T went by oouch on a Sunday in very late &pt.ember to Doston, ‘Massachusetts. f:
I arrived there wery early in the evening and reoall looking up ths address -*
of ROBERT REINEMAN 4n the telsphone directory. This was, as I recall, 144 ,?.;
Lakeview Strest or Avenus, in Cambridge, I wont to this address and the” E
entire street was derk .23 well as the home whers the HETNEMANS lived., How-
ewvor, I knooked et the door and a woman amswered, I inquired for Mrs. -
HEINEMAN and. the women replied that the HEINEMANS were atill zway on thair -
vacation and wars not expscted back until sometime in Octobers I gathered  :d
somahow that the woman was & housekeeper or some sort, I believe that the ©
woman wanted me to leave my name and address, but I think that I merely .
said that I would osll again sometime in Ootober and that the matter was =
not vary inportante I gave no indioation t.hat I was from out of town,
“First I returnad from Boston to Plﬂladalph‘la, And then several dayp later
I mat JOHN 4n New York end told him sbout the results of my trip. He was
highly pleased that we had suoceeded in locating Mrs, HEINEMAN, and we ,
agread that in October I would take another tr-lp t.p cmbrldge. ’
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of paper or a oard inclosed in an envelope, md on this plece of papar =~ .-°%
" wore the following instructionst There was given the name of amen and & |

" last name was something i UN", but I am not wery oertain on t.hia

S PARR -
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®This second tr:tp to cmbridga“o.ccmad in either very late October or .
most likely in early Nowember, Upon this occasion Y took with me a place

A
»
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phone mumber, I believe th% ;the first neme bagen with a *J" end that the . f ,

point at all., - Also on the of paper was the information that KLAUS -
was to ¢all the phons mumber given, any time- on any morning betwsen .
the houra of 8:00 and 8350, and was to give the following messages liarely
to say, "I hawe arrived in canbridgs and will be here for —— many days.®
This message was printed by ms in enginsering lettasring, but the details
were given to ms by JOfN, Also, tho mesgage was ssaled in the envelopes’ .-
As T hawe said, Y arrived in Cambridge early on a waskday morning and soma-y 3
time in early November of 1944 The resson for my making the trip dwring =
& weokday, and the reascn for erriving in the morning, was the recollactlop

I had of a warning from JORN that it would be inadviseble to be at the ...
HEINEMAN home while ROBERT HEINEMAN was there, The trip took place as I : 'f_%
bawe indiocsted, and as 4t was planned, I arriwed in Boston on & weekday
morning early in November. I then went directly to Cambridgo, and &t 144 ..
Lalmview Avenue, walked up to the door and rang the bells 4 young woman -
sppoared, scmewhsre in har very early %0's, md I asked for w

She said that she wes Mrs, HETNEMAN, I told her that I was @ Iriend of

KLAUS PUCHS, and for a moment she seemed somawhat puszlsd, and then she

seid, "Oh, yes, by any ochmoe did you oall sometime in Saptenber when we V;
wora awgy?" I said, "Yes, I am the men," T entered the house andstayed - -
there for posaibly half an houre I noticed that thers were two children . . ..
there, the oldast anos boy oslled STEVE, and I recall & very small chddd,” -
end there is also some possibility of a third ohild, considerably younger ~>¥
than STIVE, whom I took to be ebout seven years of age, and this third chﬂd '

‘;«q«l S’r

_was a girl of sbout four, We spoke for soms tims sbout KLAUS, and Mrs, - - /. ¢

HETNEMAN said that she was very glad that he was now in thos United States, -
8inocs they were very olose and ELAUS was very fond of the children, 8he . .
may, &t this time have indicated that at some prior time KLAUS visited ?'*. .
Canbridge, I told her that I had mat KLAUS in New York, and that wo had ~
bacome very firm friends, =nd that I jJust heppened to bs on business in

the Boston area and had thought that T would stop by an inquire for him,

Mra, HEINEMAN told ms that KLAUS had besn transfarrsd somewhars in the

. Southwest Urdted States, but that shs expected him home sbout Christmes

time, I believe that she indicated that she had received sseveral lettsrs -
from him. She ssid that she thought that he would certainly be home sbout -
Christmas, 88 he usually made a great svent of bring presents for the :
children, I told her that my plans for the future and my mreabou\s ware
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. Row York,snd whera hs would have been unsble to get in touch with me. Be

PH 65-4296

S, tewt oep e - cLs L
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2 very mcertai.n,' and in that-ewntualtty I would lsave & m;saaga for KLAUS .
- ;. which would tell him how best to get im touch with me, I then gawe har o7

the mealsd snwlope, and told her should KLAUS arrive, to give it to him. -

'I fhsn retiurned to Pldladélp!ﬂa,‘ and som; \day:a ﬁ_nbavacma'nt, posaibly a week ..

or so later, reported the results of my trip to JOHN, At this time T recajl %%
we made an emergency arrangemsnt, whereby JOHN 35uld get in touch withme : .-

should this other party, the one with the phone mmber im Menhettem, @ 'o%
advise JOHN thet FUCHS was now in Cambridge. This emergency arrangsment, . r
whioh would even &t that hawe involved the passage of sevoral days, was '’ 3

‘maver used, and instead, in the first wesk in Jenuary 1945, JOBN oalled

me shortly before 7100 A.M., on 8 weekday morning, just as I was getting
ready to leave for work; with same difficulty he desoribed to me the fact -

. _;‘é-“;;ﬁ—‘

that he was in a gasoline station, neer whet I finally datermined to be . i
Oxford Circle section of Fhiladelphia, JOHN wanted to know if T would come -}
down there an meet hime I did sc. It was & very snowy morning, I recall .
it woll, and JOHN was wat, Wo got on the cer again and went down to the &
torminal in Prankford, where JOHN told me that he had just the previous day
received notificalion that FUCHS was now at Cambridges Fe also told me st .
thet time that. the reason he had not used the emergency meeting was that

hs had soms other affairs to attend to which would hawe taken him out of

then told me that I must, as soon as possible, arrangs to go to Cambridge,
I d1d so, T believe that I met JOHN on & Twesday or Wadnesday, and that
I srrived in Cambridge en most likely & Friday. I went directly to the -
HEINEMAN home, this was in the morning, and when T Mnooked I was admitted - v
by, I believa, a servant girl, KLAUS was there and weleomed mo. ‘_I_gg, :
HEINEMAN Jeft after a fow minutes snd excused herself, saying, have
¥o plok up the ohildren from the gchool.® KLAUS asked me to go upstairs
with him to his room which was tha front one looking out on the strest, snd
wo sat there for possibly 15 or 20 minutes, during which tims ths following
took places KLAUS t0ld me that he was located at &n atomle energy experi-
montal station which was called Los Alsmos and which was located sows 30
wiles away from Santa Fo, Now Moxtco, Bo s#dd that Los Alamos had once
boen & very exclusive boys' school, and that there was nothing elss in
that areas The nearest habitation of any kind was Santa Fo, He told me .
that he was getting along very well thave, but that he was strictly limited -
in regard to being &bls to leave Ios Alemos. Ho said that 4t had onlybsen -
with the grestest diffionlty and dus to the faot that he had gotten a bit
shoad on his work, as regards the rest of the group, that ho had béden
éble to wangles tims off to come to Cambridge, I had, provicusly, that 4s ‘
on the occasion of my meeting with JOHN in Philadelphis, been told of sn #
arrangament which involvedmeeting KLAUS again in Cambridge, should hs maks
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another trip. e piace of tohe mesting was to ba acmevdaare 1:n the area ,
s et of the Charles Rivers JOLtold me that it would be Inadvisabls to maet TR
o f' f” ‘at the HEINBMAN home again and we were only doing so thls time becauss it ~

“was the only way I cmﬁ meoet KIAUS without wtllising too langthy a message s
ar set of instructions; When I mentioned the proposed meeting nsar the ~ i
Charles River to KIAUS, he told me that such™#ould be impossibles that he ~ 72
s oertain that it would be a very long time, possibly even a year, before =
he oould again leave Lds Alamos, and that the next meeting would'have o - =y
- 4ake place in Banta Fo, Weo discussed this matter at some length, ' I bellste =
that KIAUS 12 ms that about Aprdl he would again have informatitn for me, - F
but I told him that I éould not posaibly get to’Santa Fe in Apriles We ~ ° = .
finally sét a date which was very early in Jine, and we also set the exact 3
hour, which as I'recall, was 4400 otclock In the afternoon of the first - . = ,.w

Saturday $n June,  KIAUS showed me a map of Santd Fe, and indIcated on it"
the Castille Street Bridge over the Rio Santa Fo, He also told me tha.t ha =N
wuld make every effart to keep this appoimznmb.

’\v.

»'_ " ﬁ—, _A’».‘.‘}'n .

*To the best of my racollactim, T recall that showld this soheduled meahi.ng S
on the first S8aturday in June’not take place, that there was provision
made for an altarnate meeting, most likely on the first Bat-\n'day inthe -~ - i
following month, and at the same time and places A : o

P ¢ o

BKIAUS gdve mé a quite cm:sidarable packet of information, and by this time,- -}
Y recall, Mra; HEINMAN had retuwrned and one of the’children peared curiously 3

into the roaue, Mrs, HEINEMAN called the child back, though possibly it may *
have been the housekeeper vho called the child tacke 'In any event the childa . !
was called amye Thare also cccurred the follcrwing svantss

®As a ChriStmas present I gave KIAUS a wallet of the Very thin draaa BRI T 5
opera types Also, I had been given the sum of $31,500400 by JOHN with
instructions to give it to KIAUS, but that I must proceed very delicately™ - - °
in this last matter 80 as not to offend him and thit wnder no circumstance '
must I’insist wpon ar make an issue of thisz matter, KLAUS did accept the

wallet, but locked somewhat bewildered, and when I made some very tentative
inquiries concerning vmether he needed any money either for himself or

possibly for his sister, the reply was sc cold and f£inal that I went no

further with the matter, It was quite obvious that by even mentioning - ..

this T had nffended the man, I left shortly thereafter, and retwrned N _-
%" to New Yorke “There I turned over the ‘information to JOHN and also ret.umed
57 40 him the $1,500,00, saying that I had made some tentative inquiry, bt

. that KIAUS FUGHS had responded so viclently that I deamed 3t inadvisabls

»-' . %o pursue the subject furthery, I recall very well that on the occasion of
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~ my meeting KIAUS FICHS at €he !s in Cambridge, that there was — =i .
a heavy snow on the ground, transfer of the information fram me %o
was in New York City, but'I dé not believe it was in Marhattan, and . .z

?

fJust prior to my trip to Santa Fe, and I am referring to the first trip ‘Q
and in very late May of 1945, én a Saturday afternoomi, I met JOHN ina IR
bar near 42nd Street and %rd Avenus in New York City. I bélieve it was - - .@é
actually the Southwast corner of 42nd Street at 3rd Avenue, JOHN verified ,
the fact that I was going on the trip dnd We made arrangements for a meeting ..
in New York on my retirm fram Santa Pas The actual place of the meeting
was to be in Brooklyn, . e DA .

#I loft Philadelphia and went by train to Chicago, just Bbout the end of - .
May, From the Union Station in Chlcago, I went to thé Dearborn Statiom, R

ey .-

and managed to obtain space (an upper) to Albuguerque, New Mexicos I = 7-.
would like to state hare that I had been told by JOHN to use a very ’ .
circultous route which involved going around Albuguerque and into Arizoma, - f—mgi

and then’going from Arizona to El Paso, Taxas, and’then fram ¥l Pasc to
Santa Fe, However, Y was extremoly short of money, and had to watch what

I had very carefully, and such a trip was campletely out of the question, %
Also, there was the matter of time; it wes only with the gFeatest diffiocult; é
and only at the last mimute that I had been atls to arrenge to take part T
of my vacation that early in the yeare "I recall that the train that I~ ~ .. v@
took did not go directly to Albuquerque, but stopped at Clovis, New Maxico;

there we took a coach attached to a shunt ongine, for a distance of some T
25 to 30 miles into Albuquerque, I“would also like to add that XLAUS had S
advised me that getting off at Lamy, New Mexico, same 40 milas frém SRRy |

Albuguerque, that I could get direct transportation into Santa Fe, without
first going to Albuquerque, Thls last I had deemed inadvisable, as I thought
that the only people going to Santa Fe would be those connected with the
atomié energy project and they might vonder who this siranger wes in their
midste Very likely, I deamed it certain that most o6f these people going
from lamy o Sante Fe, would be in wniform. I arrived in Albuquerque in

the very early afternoon, just shortly after 12:00 of¢lock, and inquired

the may to the bus station, I believe that either KIAUS had-told me that =
there was transportation by bus from Albuquerque to Santa Fa, or that I «
had obtained duch infarmation fram one of the porters or conductors on the™ -
Santa Fs lines I took the bus to Santa Fe, and arrived there about 2330

¢ -

- in"the aftermoon, I had considerable time to spare until 4300, and to™s

avold drawing attention to myself, I went as any ordinary tourist would; - 4
to the rather large historical museum lotated in Bants Fe. There I in~ . :
quired about obtaining a map of Santa Fe, aid thoy did give me one .
vhich I believe to be fdentiscal with the one which XIAUS had

-22_-.;



' shomn me in Cembridgs, Massachusetts. T want.ed auch 1 map beoam I o
did not wish to ask the way to tha Castillo Street Bridge and haw - '
~ eany one ip 8anta Fe remombar such an oscurrencs, I losated the Castillo -
".7 8treet Bridge on ths mep, and went there promptly st 4100 ofclock, EKLAUS iz
arrived thers possibly two or three mimmtes late, during which two or L
. three minutes I became extremely uneasy, as the area aromd the Castillo
.. _ _ 8treet Bridge was extremely sparssly ssettled, Hs finally came along -
 along Alameda Strect, a grawl road, and driving a dilapidated old car, -
a two seater, He parksd ths sar and we went m a walk, du:d.ng which time
the following events took plsces . se _ ?g

"KLAGE told ms that he was getting along very woll ﬂth his work in los ..
Alamos, and told me that he did not, however, bellove, and that was a i
reiteration of his statemont which he had mada sewveral times before, once =%
in Cambridge and at lsast once or twice in New York, that the atomic ensrgy -
project would be completed in oufﬂoiant time for use in the war against
the Japenose, , __ o -

"Ha alao told ma thab averyone concernad with this mrk wes working wry -
‘hard, practioslly day and night, and that hs hmself put in en averags
of from 18 to 20 hours a day, We made arrangements for the next mesting, .
which KLAUS said should be somatime 4n Augest, but I demurred, and we . ; .
finally eet 4t for the 19th of September 1945, _ Coeted

"I would 1like to state here that tha date of the first meeting and the .=iz3
ome that T am now diseusaing in Santa Fe, was on the ﬂrat Saturday in
Jnno Of 1945. 3 .,‘/ e R T T

*fhe final occurrence was that KI.AUS gave me A considerable paokat of . atieTg
" information. Ihere should be sdded one more thing, and that fs that

KLAUS!s insisteonce on & mesting in late August, 1945, may have besn due

to the fact that he had mentioned thet some important development wes to

take plase during August, but ha did not indicate what this developmsnt

wase T left KLAUS and took the first dus from Santa Fe to Adbuquerque,

T had considerable &ifficulty that evening in trying to obtain e placs

to sleep, sinco I 4id not intend to leave Albuguerque until the following

day, that i3 Sunday. I beliave that 4n the courss of ssarching fora . .

hotel room, I reglstersd at the Hilton with the understanding that should .

a room becoms availsble they would save it for ma. During the evening X’

made inquiry et preotiocally every othsr hotel of any size in Albyguerqus

inoluding one that I recall, the San Francisco, Finslly, &bout 12300 o'olos

&t night, the Hilton advised me that thero was such a long waiting 1ist b

ahoad of mae that they were oertain that no room would be availahle that .

) \\.-
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a pouoeman,’l_xe directad ma to &
* Albuquerqua, Contral Ayenus, which

. Mstropolitan Avemus approaches Quaens, I met JCHN and turned the 1nformatior1
“owr to him, that 15 » the information I had reosivad rrom KLAUS FUCHS, '

I managed to acoomplish this, T took ths train from Philadelphia to Chiea

-Fo, and wry late in the sfternoon, about 6100 olelovk, mat KLAUS FUCHS,
- This meating was on the outsidrts of Banta Fe, and ¥a8 moar a larga church. ‘

. o

pgj.uto homa near the main streat in sv‘“%::%ﬁ
had been temporarily converted into a A
rooming house, Tho only space thft these peopls had, and I with difticulty
talked these people into latting | "stey there, was in the hallway on tha .,xﬁ
sscond £loor of this homa, where ‘s makeshift screoen was put uwp sround a 34
very rickety cot, I spent the night there, and lats the following after~ ; .=
noon, sbout 8300 otclock, took the train from Albuguerque to Chiocagpe Here .-
again I had been unable to maks prior reservations, and only obtained my I -
space in the esrly sfternoon of Sunday, When I arrived in Chiocago I .
inquired by telephone at the Airport Terminal snd determined that the only T

~space T oould got was from Chicage to Washington, Nven so, that was . . .L.g,r;gi

chasper than going by train from Chicego to New York or Philadelphisa,
Aocordingly, T went by plans to Washington, and arrived there ebout
4130 or 5100 4n the afternoon, and then took the Pennsylvamia Rallroad
train from Washington to New York, About 8100 o'clock in the evening
and somewhere 4n the area of Metropolitan Avenus in Brooklyn, and where -

.
. d;j\ .:wd
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Ty last meeting with KLAUS FUCHS occurred as aschedulad 1n Banta Fe on -
September 19, 1945, Again I had the usual difficulties in preparing for ..
this trip, Pirst the matter of monsy, and I did a considerabls amount

of borrowing toward this end, some of it at the very last minuts, Alsgo
there was the matter of obtaining time off, and again with great diffioculty

. s K

and stayed over in Chioage at the Palmar Housss In the avening I cheoked '
out of the Palmer Houss snd wont agein to the Dearborn Station, where - ‘:;'?‘-‘-’-'
Y had sarlier in ths day obtained spase to Albuquarque, I arrived in
Albuquerqus early in the week, possibly on a Tussday or Wednosday, and
rogistered at the Hilton Hoteles T used the name ®HARRY GOLD®, the same
vhich I had used at the Palmer Housa, From Albuqmnt to Santa
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"For tha nrst. time 1in oy asaoc.‘..at!.on with FUCHS ha wes la:be fora
mesting which occcurred, and by late I mean that he we *ully twenty or-- .
twonty five minutss tardys He did come along driving from outeide pf
Santa Fo in the direction of the city iteelf. He exslsined to me that he
wes very sorry about not baing punctual, but tha® ha hal great diffioulty,
first in obtaining the use of the ear, and sscondly, in belng able to get
anay from his frionds with whom he worked at Ioa Alamos, Hg also explained
to ma that there were som9 hottles of liquor in tha bottom of the car
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L which nqwr had baan purchaaad by KI.AUS and theae frieads ’ 1n preparation

forap which they were going to have back at Los Alamos that very »’:- ‘,_:
evening. purpose of the party wes to oslsbrats ths successful use of .-; Fg
a{

" atomie energy &n the form of a waspon. KLAUS elso told me, and this occurre ™
" while he was driving away from Sants Fo and up into the surrounding hill -~ -
 and dasert country, thst he himself wes rather awostriocksn by what had - = .ow

occurred, end thet, frankly, he had not been too certain that the project = .

" might not have been &bandonad befora it was complated, and that ocertainly "o

he had grievously undarastimated the industrial potential of the United . . .
8tates in being able to complete such a gigantic underteking, Be was R
glso greatly conoernad by the terribls destruction which the weapon had

wroughte Ho t01d me that wherees, hefore, the townspeople in Sante Fa . ..:
had regarded them, the pecple of Los Alamos, as a sort of "boondoggling® _
outfit engaged in work which they couid not comprehends that now they em

wers hailed on all sidas as oconquaring heroes, and the townspeople were S
now very friendly to theme He also ¢old me that the relationship batwsen ,;%
the British mission and the United States, which onoe had bsen extromely

cordial and free, had now become somewhat strained, and that there was '~ >
no longar the free exchange of information dbetwoen the two groups, Ha - .
sadd that cartain sactions of the project st Los Alamos, which had basn ' :-i
freely opened to him now were barred, Ho further said that he had no - . 5
1dse a2 to how long he would odtntined to de et los Alamos, but that ha ,"-:wf.
axpacted that sometims in the near future, possibly sbout Decembsr of .-.0° °

1845, and possibly sometime early in 1946, that the British would hawe .7 i

him return to Bngland whers he would again reswume work on Atomio Boergy, '

_ oxclusively for thems He told ms alsc that he had baennotified by &

momber of the British Intelligonos that they were trying to contaot KLAUS1g ”é
father in Kiel, Germeny, though it may be likely that KLAUS sotually , ... .4
said thay were trying to repatriate his father from Switzerlend ¢o Kiels 7%
I beliaws that KLAUS gaid his father had for & time lived in Switserland,
during the war, taeking care of ons of his grandohildren who had bsesn

orphaned by the death of its parents in a German concentration camp. In

any casa, KLAUS was concerncd because he told me that his father was very -
old, and was given to talking rather freely sbout his son's past, meening
KLAUSts activities 4in the Communist Party in Germany in the ysars 193 M
end 1833, KLAUS told me that as far as ho knoew the British hed no inkldng . -
ebout his past ag it related to his Communist astivities, end he

anxiows that this continuas 8o, Ha told me that the British 1ntentgenoe
man hed also mentionsd that it might ba possible to bring KLAUS' father
to Bngland, and again KLAUS was concermed, lest his Pather inadvertently
let drop soms hint as to KLAUS! past, Ha was also very much conecsrned
about the welfare of the 0ld man, and was in somavhat of a dllemma, I
could not give hin very much adviocs, aexcept to tell Mm to proceed as he

’
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thougbt beat, snd that poaaibly hs was gmatly owresumating ths e:tant e
. to which the old man would talk and alsc ths extent to which the Brltish .‘,;.‘;:'.»- -..-,5
‘might bo interested in KLAUS! pasts I could see that KLAUS was also vary o
munh oonearned ahout the welfara end haalth of his father. - _ Toes

"The following arrengsmant wss mads with KLAUS F’UGHB for meeting him agedn . .
should he be transferred to Orest Britais Starting with the first Saturdey
in a given month, which month was to ba determined from inquiry at KLAUSY -
sister's and the meeting was to taks place in BEngland as scon as it could
bo erranged for someone to meot KLAUS thare, To smplify, neither of us
had any 1des ms to how soon wo could determine from KLAUS! sister when he - °°
- would actually leawe, or had left for Britain, So that a month after KLAUS' h
arrival in Bngland, and on tha first Saturday, these meetings wers to begin. ::
The time was to be 8100 P.M,, and the place was in london at a tubs express
stop which containad the word “Crascant,® and may have been something like .~
"Paddington,® or *Teddington," Crescant. The masting was to be above the
tubs on the street, and the recogmition signal was to be the followings - - -

l-‘ Rty

g

*In one hand the parson megting KLAUS would have five books bound togather
by a tight string, Thess books were to be oarried by a coupls of fingers
hooked under the string. In the other hend the person was to hawe & book
_oontaining the outside jacket of BENNETT CERF!s book, popular et that time,
and which contained a largs collection of ameodotes. Tha book jackst had,
_ I belisve, 8 yellow and green design on 4t. I ozn not reocsll what KLAUS
" was to have used for & recognition signal, beyond the fect that the person ¥
meating him would have a complete physiocal dsscription of KLAUS FUCHS, Ths - |
other point sbout this meeting with KLAUS FUCHS was that he mentioned that -
he had attandsd ths first explosion of the bomb at Alamogordo, New Mexioco,
and he alsc mentionad to me that ths people back at los Alemos told him of .
having seen the flash even though 4t waa raining and the sky was ovsroast,. :
There was also provided for the contingsnoy should KLAUS be in Camdridge .
later that ysar, Has said that quny case to be alle to again E
spend the time arcund Christmas femily 4n Cambridgs, end
that the best way of ascortaining his wheraabouts was to make an inquiry
shortly before that time., This meeting took place as I have satd 4n .~ |
the Mlle surrounding Santd ¥e end was @& fair distance sway, bacauss below -
us T could barely see the lights of Santa Fo in tha distanca. KLAUS drove
PRI me into Sante Po and jJust on the cutakirts of the central area of the tmmt
N The last event that transpired before KLAUS dropped me off in Senta ¥e, |
A on the outskirts of the central area of the town, was that KLAUS gave me
"2 the pecket of information relating to stomic energy. This was in aocordanos
' . with our procedurs, whereby no information was to be passed until auch
time that wo wore ready to parte After & period of anxious waiting, sbout
an hour and a half, I finally obtained a bus going back to AlbuQuerqus.

»
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.. T spent part of the rd.ght in a room at ths Hlten !btal, ‘md very - TUUVHG
‘o .. 0arly in the morning, possibly 2130 A,M., I wes informad by the airlines P

that there was spaos for me am far as Kansas City. I was picked wp by -

e -the Alrline's limousine, and went to the Albuquerque Airport and from
27 there by plans to Kansas City, At Kansas City I was forced to leaw, ad GO

from there I took a day coach to Chiocago, arriving late in ths evening. e
I just managed to oatoh & train leaving la Salle Streat Station and going

" 40 New York, Y rode part of the way until the morning in the day ooaoh, ‘

end the rast of tha way in & Pullman spaoa. f.-"__f" . psE

o I -‘.'- e

: "I went direotly trom New York home to Ptnladelphia, and carriad on my

person tha information which ELAUB hed given ma, for the next fow days, - :-i.#:
Actually thore was one meeting with JOHN yhich did not occur simply becausg .

I was far too rushed for time to keep such a msetings It was all that I
could do to accomplish this trip to Santa Po and baok. I did meet JORN f:w
sowe days latar after my return to Philedslphia, and the place was in -~¥ wia
Queens, Now York, end was somewhere between Jackson Hoights and nuahing, 5
and alsc somewhore in the neighborhood of ths elevated line that runs -~
through Flushing, There I transforred the information whioh KLAUS FUCHS .. .-
had given me to JOHN, Since this lest meeting that I had with KLAUS FUCHS, .
in September of 1845, I haw never sesn nor hoard from him agains LAY

*T would 1ike to sat out the oonversations I had with KIMIS FUCHS'. con(sarning
his work for ths Manhattan Bnginser Projeot. ' _

"On one occasion, and I believe this t.o ba on the oocaaion ot our fourth 7
mooting, that is, the ona where we had dimmer at Rosenheink Restsurant, i&
KLADS t0ld me that the stomic snsrgy project wes bsing pursuad, or was

going to be pursusd on & vary large scsle as rago ards the sgparation of the -
macessary isotope of uranium, somswhare in ths Southssatern United Statee,

_ and he thought possibly that the location would be in Georgle or possibly st

gven Alsbama, Also on the occasion of our last mesting in New York, this - .
wag the seventh meeting and ooourred dering a walk in Central Park, KLAUS :. -
told me that the place where he expected to dbe transferred was somewhera -

in the Southwest, and he thought most likely in M¥exico, not New Mexico,-
Further, on the occasion of this meeting in Centrel Park, KLAUS told me

that the Danish Nobel prise winner, HR, was at present in this

country under the name of NICHO. AKER. KLAUS said that obviously the
pseudonym NICHDLAS BAKER was being'usad becauvss too many peopls might - . . .
recall that NILS BOHR was the discoverer of the oommonly sccepted BOHR =~ ~°
Thoory of Atomic Structure, snd might relata this fact to the circumstanoes -
that some activity regarding atomio enmergy was going on in the Unitiad_ States




I an oertain that I turned the infomation aonoami the separation of -
‘the dsotopes of urshium by geseous diffusion in the Southeast United States -
~.{ over to JQHN, as well as the faot that KLAUS was due to be transferred
‘.~ 10 the Southwestern part of the country, probably &:d.oo, ‘and also the

S infomation that NILS BOHR wa3 1n this country undar the nms NICHOLAS
577 BAKER, . ., . ee——— ........;
. U_ LT e "‘—_ . ;‘. __1‘..43{:.,.3 -.,..._:,f‘:»g&' 5- R HIES:
1 *T wonld 1ike to add that !I.AUS knew of only two methoda tor the soparabion .
{ of the isotope from wranium, that is methods as were being pursued here —-isd

in the United States, and that these mathods were., (1) The gaseous diffusio:
provesss (2) The electromagnetic separation nathod. o R

"I reoall t.hat this lsst information conoaming the methods !or the
separation of {sotopes was given to ma on the ooccasion of our second
meeting, when we wore walking along 1st Avenue in Manhattan, I also.
recall that et that time I had mentionsd to KLAUS tha possibility of ..-:r-
' the use of thermAl diffusion as & means of aaparatd.ng 1sotopen, but that
KLAUS had brushed this asids, ... . .. ,

"On any occasior when KLAUS geve me vorbal mtomation, ‘either aaparata
from, or which he wanted to go along with writtsn information, T made
good mantal notes of such data and at the first opproturdty I put this - ws&rr.‘;iﬁa
material 4n writing, and later handed 4t over to JOHNs The verbal infor-
mation whioch KLAUS gave mo was such as the fact concerning concerning NIIB
BOHR being in the country under the neme NICHOLAS BAKER; ths information .
concarning the locat{on of the atomic energy project on & lerge sceals, g
favolving geseous diffusion in the Southeastern United Statess and the - ?
informetion ooncerning the fact of the location of a large scale experlmautal ﬂ
station in the Southwestern part of the country, possibly even Mexioco, " .M
which data T later reduced in mting snd turned over to JOHN, - SR

*T recall that. on the occasion of tha alxth meating wit.h KI.MJS, neer
Boro Hall in Brooklyn, that JOHN had given me sewveral typewritten pleces
of paper about three by mine inches, of irregular size, which had contalned *
a mumbar of questions relating to atomic enmergy. The phraseclogy of theaa
quastions was axtremely poor, and I had great difffoulty in making any
sense out of them, For exampls, in plaoce of the word ™nstallation® ths
word "factory® was used; in place of ths word 't.achniquea or mat.hoda‘ the
wordu "How to make out® were used. ,

T ke ‘if u*‘-n(’«i Ml 4

*I beliave thet the ori.ginal message was probably more accurately phraaad, -y
“bub that either in coding or in translating, or possibly both, the persdn- J
who hed done such probably had mo technical background whatevar, possidly |
being on the lewel of a clerk, and as suoh, ths maaaap had bagcome &adly

- 23




" ®T would 14ks to add that throughout our entira mea'c:ings, the relationship

~  REFERAED UPON COMPLETION 10 THE OFFICE OF ORIOIN =~

PH £5-4296

Jubled, I Md make what senss I could out of the messa@ s and on this

. ocoasion of this mesting 4n Brooklyn, begen to tall KLAUS sbout what

further information was desired, I did not get wery far along this courss

;. beomuse KLAUS sesmed to teks offense et being instructed and said very

briefly that he had already oovered el) of such matters very thoroughly _'-‘
andmu).deont.tnuetodoso. ) . c e el

"I turt.har believe that on the occasion of our #irst meeting in Sante Pa, *’*@‘Q
Now Mexico, sarly in June, 1945, KLAUS told me that among the data he had
glven mo was & skatch of the estomic bomb itself, I did not, howsver, inspept -
this material, so T can not say whether thare was any such, but I do rooall
clsarly FUCBS" statement to thst effact. - o

..é"

..
iji A
L TON

between KLAUS FUCHS and me was that of two firm friends, Further, on the
occasion of the last mesting in Santa Fg, KLAUS axpressed ths hope that .
sometime 4n the nesr future we might be able to meet openly as friends, - = %

/S/ RARRY GOLD - -
_ . 'A"
"I have read the sbove ststament consisting of this/28 typewritten pages, =
and hawe signed each pags as 2ll statements containsd tharein are trus
to the best of my knowledge and belief. : _ oo

L&

- /s/ BARRY OOLD . < e
- S - July 10, 1950 R
: ' ' Fnila., Panne. o P '

Witnosssde

fe/ T.8COTT mma, JR., Special Agent,
F.Bela Justive, 7/10/50, Phila., Pas

/e/ RIcnmn E. BRENNAN
Speoisal Agent, FBI, Justioe
July 10, 1950, Philedelphia, Pa,*
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DETAILS AT WASHINGTON, D.C. _

. PETER GOSWYRVRAHCK
1848 Irving Stroct Northwest -
Hobart 8361 .

W’ SEORET, __

'mc -

CI-\eq f‘

',‘!f " . ; mnsrm'xvz REPORT -
PETER GOSWYN FRANCE unable to identify photograph of KLAUS FUCES
ag game individual he lnew as FUCES in Germany in 1933.

rxo'mﬂ A~ CTS. Carg Category

Ddh ol .}

ANN

former secretary to J. ROBERT OPPENHEIMER, unable

pertinent information conceming KLAUS FUOCHS., =~ . - . .

I0UIS CHARLES SCHERER, former Colomel, US Army, Pentagon, un- .
FUGES a8 anyone he has ever known. ~

-735': unc/b:-e

s s x'lcamm lndchnito ;.D

%;e/ s o

when first 1nt¢rvievod July 18, 1950, adviscd that vhen
. . he was about eighteen or nineteen yeara old be was a member of the Free .. .. -
-Socialist Student Group which was a campus organigation at the University = -
of Berlin. FRANCK stated that following political meetings held on the
campus the Fres Socialist Student Group would usually hold a nesting and
that an individual named FUCHS was introduced at ons of these meetings am

. an importsnt figure-~that is he was one to sesk advice from and was more.
than a rank and file newcomer on the campus. FRANCK etaud tho progran

MA
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o 'jf th. Fmo Socialist Student Group vas to curb Nazi sctivitiss' of ‘Wast
. = Studut ‘Groups on that campus including the use of physical resistancs
it nocnury Insofar as relationship with Commumist groups, FRANCK statad .
= ;that the Fres Socialist Student Group was an entirely different organizatiom, =
" -.-had separate headquarters and leasdsrship, but nevert.heless the program of
.. the two groups called for limited cooperation ‘ragarding specific igsues .on the
-~ campus. He cited for example that the Nazi groups at one time tried to disband
4 mating and were ammed with the famous freternity sticks and because of this
.. - activity the Frea Socialist Student Group and the Communist groups had to -
" . cooperate. FRANCK stated that all 1iberal groups-—that ia Cathplic, Jewiah,
‘ and&mocratic wsre on one aida as oppoeod to t.he Hazi gronpa .

. , . wit.h furthar regard to the ind.’widnal named FU(EIS, FHANGK ‘stated
o that it was his impression that he came from Kisl, Germany, was not a Berliner, i
' . and may have been attending Hedicq. School at the Univarsity of Ber
‘FRANCK advised he read the newspaper accounts of the arrest of KLAUSY CHS .
and the information concerning his family but that he had failed to notice any
'rolationship. He went on to state that he did not personally meet the
|, FOCHS who was on the Berlin campus in 1933. FRANCK continued that he gaw <
FUCHS two or three times at these meetings and recalled he had a blonde girl
friend who could have been his sister. - He further recalled that she was g
o thrown into jall by the Cestapo. FRANCK advised that the Frese Socialist Student
* Group was not affiliated with the Socialist Party of Germany. Iit is to be
noted that KLAUS FUCHS was a member of one of t.he student gronpa of the -
" Socialist Part.y of Germany. e T -
Lo FRANGK contimed that he was a. at.udent of law at.the University of .
.~ Berldn and as such was 8 member of a campus group which tried to help R
.., .. forelgners at that time. He said he was approached with the roquast to doa. - .-
“ ¥ favor for soms foraignara and that a foreign lawysr was in Berlin at this
- tims to defand some people -and they naeedsd an intsrpntor and one who wag
.0 -. familiar with law. FRANCK recalled the name gfYPETCHEV as an individual o .
- from Bulgaria who camé to dsfend a ‘Bulgarian ci{tizen. FRANCK said that ha AT ¢
- {ntroduced DETCHEV to the prison guard where the Bulgarians wsrs being hsld ;
~ and tranalated DETCHEV's request to the guard. FRANCK advised that hé had = - .0,
.. -to.deposit ten Reichsmarks on bchalf of his appearance 8s an interprater. “ "7
. I 7. He stated that the day after he had acted as an intorprotar, he wag arrested -
e, -due to the gtatement by a Nazi student. that. he was a French spy. He said - -~ .. ",
. the arrest was in July, 1933, and that arcund Christmas of 1933 he was ';; G et T
_ taken out of his prison cell and chargsd’ outright uit.h having boon an' \
'aasocist.o of t.he mau vho set the R-ichstag fir.. p

: "He 'said tba coincidonco lod to h:ls am;t,.
. .77 however, that handwriting tests and oxpcrt tostimony mv‘alod ‘he was, not ‘
L ;i.d-ntical Hith tha rta.l euapect._ FRANCK said he-le

_'atuaant a3 he vas at the time.
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:.,‘._‘”’ sald that at the University of Basel thers was a group of students who were .- .~

AR'IINIS'I’RATIVE

’ - . -"‘ z

and uont to Switurland wheu ho attondnd school at the Unive

y of Bascl,

g obtaining bis Doctor’s degres in international private lsw. He recslled

% that one of the best professors from the Unlversity of Berlin, namely HANS
= LEHALD, also went to the University of Basel . and is §till there. FRANCK -

fighting the Nazis who were in Switzerland at the time as the refugees had, e
found out t.ho Nazia wsre 1nf11trating thl Goman studont organizatiox\s. ' -

B8

i In july, 1938, thiough the assistance of Mra. CAROLIEXWAITNEY - ‘L_. =
rrom New York FRANCK was aided in leaving Switzerland and coming to. the Unitcd
States. He sald that Mrs. WHITNEY had come to Switzerland at the tims, that
“‘ghe was a PH.D. from Columbia, and had bun a friend of 1 18 FRANCK family

~ ‘since 1927. Further that she wag the £ Dr. GEO SKY, a chemist :

_in New York and the dbrother of EDHARQ AIBK! S ths latter baing connected i ..

"with the Joint Anti-?aaciat Refugee Comituc. FRANCK stated that GEORCE™ = °
BARSKY did not see sys to eys with his brothsr EDWARD. FRANCK contimued that
' Mra. WHITNEY, who wag an Economist, introduced him to professors at Golmnbia
- University as h was interested in becoming an Bconomist. He recalled -
professoz- WESLI TCHELL 8s one to whom he was introdn od.

L 3 I

sl e

. With ngard to the use of tho name PETER LAUS, FRANCK explained that o
" when he was a child his father had ¢alled him KLAUZ as it was momor less the
'German equivalent to e¢alling & child a 1ittle f.llow. FRANCK seid his father
had suggested the use of the pseudonym PETER KLAUS in ths event he ever :
sppeared publically ay place in order that he aould not. Joopardizo hi.maou' bo- S
cause of his anti-llazi activitios in Gomuw. S T 3

- G A

~vi

.. _FRANCK statod t.hat Dr. EMIWKY {s'a protcasor of nmsic at the
Brand-ia Univcraity, Waltham, Ma.ssachuﬂotts, ‘and had been in the United States _

- ‘since 1938. -He said that Dr. BODKY was' a}so' connected with the Longy School - .-.° 3
of Music at Cambridgo, Massachusstts. FRANCK said he visited Dr. BODKY in

. Cambridge at one time and thers was no tonnection betwessn BODKY and the . o
a3 HEINEMA‘Bwbo dived on Lak.viow Avenus in Canbridge as did BODH. Ry S L

, /brs .

. - FRANCK continu.d that tho las ¢
Unitod Federal Workers before it merged Hith the Public Workers n.nd became
the United Public Workers Asgociation. He said that :I.n 19&6 ho attended a

. mesting at which time he was working at the Offi stration .
. as an Economiet. He said that his wife, DOROTHEA EEY as n iember of the._
; Washington Bookshop at one tim. and had Joinod ao the purpose of '

iy gotting books at a discount. She never went to momborship mestings and -«2
- quit when the association changed from a cultural to a political group.,
"/FRANCK stated in conclusion of this interview on July 18, 1950, that he was'
_ haching part-time at the American Univcrsity and was doing economic ressarch
_work for publication having had works published in the Middle Eaat Joumal, the “ .
- Am.rican Economies Rcvi.w, and 'by Pnblic Affairs Inst.ituto. o :

' ]
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SR On Soptombor 29, 1950, PETER F as agaln mhm.nd at which
: jim photogupha of KLAUS FUCHS and KRISI§ NEMAN were displayed to him,

FRANCK stated that hw rccogn:lzod the et of FUCHS but solely bscause hs
had ‘seen one like it in .the newspaper. He continued that the 1nd1vidnnl he

‘recalled as FUCHS in Borlin in 1933 'had a more Nordic appearance and he
" did not believe he was of Jewish descent as it appeared that KLAUS FUCHS was.

He sald he definitely did not recognize the pictu.re of KRISTEL, HEINEMAN as

.- anyone he knew and further stated that it was more than likely the FUCHS he
© . ‘knew was not of Jewish descent because he came from Kiel, which city was not
khown ‘88 one where there was any substantial number of Jewish residents.

PRANCK statsd that he believes it must have been between December, 1932, and
July, 1933, that he saw the individual known as FUCHS on the campus of the

" University of Berlin. He sald that it was more than likely during this

. period inasmuch a3 all student groups were declared 11legal by the Nasi'

_‘government by.the time he was released from prison in December, 1933.

FRANCK vas questioned concerning certain individuals and the folloving are

. hig remarke concerning his- nlationahip vith them.

* of 1949-1950 he met NORTMAN in the Jewish Agency for Palestine in New York %_

-
RSN

"asm.mm

FRANCK believes his wife knows asz,%mm as'a writer who wrote '

.2 book on Latin America and Spain. 'He recalled PLENN having been ‘at their
A 'homa on one occasion and was an acquaintance ot hia wifo. :

BERN@( RIMAR

FRANGK aaid he met NORTMAN in New !ork on the’ c::lumbia University ;

campus and that they. have been in clagses together. -He said that both were

students of economics and that he recalled that he me{ him in the spring of

1939. FRANCK said he left for California in .October, 1939, which was the =

end of their scquaintanveship. . Be did not correspond with NORTHMAN and in -

June, 1943, while working for the Office of Price Administration in
Washington, D. C., he had a chance meeting with NORTMAN who was working.
for the War Production Board in Washington, ‘B C., and thereafter they had
lunch on several occasions and NORTMAN visited his house once or twice. -
He said his acquaintenceship with NORTMAN was c&sual and that in the winter

at which time NORTMAN sald he was doing economics work for the sgency.

% FRANSK stated that he was doing research work on the Palsstine economic J
"+.7.. problem and had gone to the agency to obtain materisl and vhile there

.1 o met NORTMAN, PRANCK said that he is aware of the fact that NORTMAR has
" - besen sccused of subversive activities but believes he was exonerated. He

further stated that he and NDRJ,‘MAN had never discusaed ths mttar. v

~ o
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- FRAN@ atated t.hat. NMAH was fri.end of hia vito and had known
* her batore he met and married her. He S‘aid that in so far as he was concerned
3 jmm was & casual acquaintance and gbout once -a year, it seems, he comes Y
- " through Washington and: stops in for a visit. FRANCK stated that NEWMAN is an &2
""" Economist and untll recently was at Pemsylvania State College as & teacher. -~ =~
.. _Be believes that NZWMAN s now in New York and his last visit to Washington -~ -+~
- was sbout six months ago. Hes stated that he had never had any political =~ . - Wi
" discussions with NEWMAN and’ that they had ganarally talked about economics -
o and the outlook for professionals. FRANCK stated he had never heard snything - -~ %
. dialoyal ebout the NEWMANS and had only met Mrs. NEWMAN once or twice. . an
- FRANCK recalled that NEWMAN wis & member of a Jevixh fraternity at Pennsylvania -
.St.ate. i o T _ .

FRANCK recalled BARRON as an Engliahman whmn he met once abou‘t.
ﬁ.ve or gix years ago when BARRON vi ited his wife, DOROTHEA.SEELYE.
FRANCK said that BARRON and PHILI N were friends and that he believes
they 211 met through their contect'in governkent work in Washington, D. C.
According to FRANCK, his wife worked for the Department of State in the -
Cultural Affairs Didsion and that her mcquaintanceship with BARRON began
_ before he ever knew his wife. FRANCK recslled that BARRON was a lawyer C
. and for a while worked for the British Embassy. He uid that to .him S e
, BARROE wae just. anot.her visitor to his home. : - s
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FRANCK st.ated that he had never heard of the fonoﬂng 111 divi dua],g- | .
' g Boumwsnn, nee BBABCEER o i
 Dr. J0SEPR DAGH (nocn) - |
' MICRAEL GREENBERG ey
urs. nemere s, aka mi/x.'cm, riee ;Nkjﬁﬁo,, N

2918 Oiive Avenue, Northwest . . o o
HObart 6209 - C L e o DA

" Upen interview, Hrs. MARKS adviead that in Jammry, 19h5, ahe m
aent. to Los Alamos, New Mexico, by Major General LESLIE R. GROVES, for whom -

- she.bhad worked, to work as J. ROBENPENHED!ER'B secretary.  Mrs. MARKS
eald she remained at Loa Alamos \mtil November, 1945, st which time she
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i-'vmt to "Cal Tech" Ior two weeks to see that OPPENI{BDE!B fiIes an§eE:Q

% 'were properly installed in his vault. She stated that OPFENHEIMER went to
“ work at ®Cal Tech” around the end of 1945. She conmtinued that sbout two |

" weeks before Christmas of 1945 she came east to sse her Pather who was 11i. 5%

*  In March, 19&6 she returned to Los Alamds for a period of about ten days while
" working on the ACHESON-LILENTHAL report. Sha stat,ed that she asd editorial

' 4raaearch work on the report.. L RS

KLAUS FUCHS but did know him as one of the top Scientista at Los Alamos. She . .

. ®aid that he was an extremely shy person,'and she does not know of -any ) R
: particular persons he associated with but feels certain he must have had gOM8 . ..
‘"gide kicks". She stated there was no formal social society st Los Alamos

" not assogciate FUGHS as having baen partieulaﬂy friendly with uw one . . .. asl
jmaﬂma. . SPUCERRLA

" LOUIS CHARL: ) iy

.. Was only one perscn other than himself in the office. - He said the stock a:id ._.
) 'ordnance positions vere in offices with a mmber of paople. .

- . M Iy

}Irs. HARKS stat.ed that. she did not recall exactly when she firet P

but there were "domm parties" ususlly attendad by about thirty to forty . - :"_ » ‘3
‘pecple. She said it was customary to invite almost anyone to a domm party. - .- s

-at which time the prinoiple recreation was dancing and having drinks. She
said she could not recall PUCHS' attendance st .any of these parties with '~

any particular individual. She also stated that she did not recall amy ..~ . -
trips opitide Los Alamos that he would have had occasion to take with J. ST

*- ROBE OPPENHEIMER or any other trips. She stated that during the time S
- she was there it was an extremely busy period and that OPPENHEIMER would T

work Saturdsya and Snndaws and, of conrsa, nede tnquent trlpa to. - . - 0

. Uashingtan, D. C. N L . o . R
Lo Mrse maxs stated that after ‘the prnblicity appemd 15 the "-.l «- 5 A

newspapers, she ran ovér her mind the activities st Los Alamog but could .

S el T Ll
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éare of Centréf Intellige nce Age__x : o
" Mr. SCHERER, who was formerly a Colonel in the United States .p.m, L

o Pantagon Building, upon being interviewed and being shown a photograph of .- -

KLAUS FUCHS, stated that the photograph was familiar but that he could mot - o

- ddentify the individual. When told the photograph was that of KLAUS FUGBS,

SCHERER sssociated the picture with the newspaper- publicity concerning

. FUCHS' arrest. He stated that e definitely does not kmow KLAUS FUCHS. = '
“’-7. SCHERER stated that during' the Years 1943 and 19kl he was the Chief of - .~ -
. ": Stock Control Branch, Requirments Division, Headquarters Army Service ;| = .
-~ i" Forces; Chief of Ordnance Section within the Program Branch of Requirements

- Division, Headquartera Army Service Forces; and Branch Chief of Program - .

Branch of Requirements Division, Headquarters Army Service Forces. SCHERER
stated that the latter position was held by him for six montha and- there

R ‘f»_'_
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TR He conunued that while amployed as mentioned abova ha CF ! T

" know of any visitors who were connected with the Manhattan Engineering

Syl ‘: District, however, that his offices had requirements which he subsequently
- Tound out were for Manhattan Engineering District. .He further stated there = '~ °
7 '.’,‘_-‘vas no. reason, to his knowledge, for & man of _KLADS FUCHS! training to come .

= of any of the offices where he ‘worked during 1943 and 194L. He stated that o
".4f any individual had come to discuss anything with him about the Manhattan .7 = :

Engineoring District, he most cert-ain]y wonld have remembered it. . _—

: . LOUIS CHARLES SCHERER waa interviewad in connection wit,h an. A
allegation nmade by one SAUL JA SENBERG, a former Statistician, Headquartora _
Armmy Service Forces, to the affect that he obser'vad the back of an o R

" individual's head and right hand side of his face which individual he o
thought was KLAUS FUCHS after seeing FUCES' picture in the newspaper. T
ROSENBERG had observed this individual aitting across 8 dssk from LOUIS PR

CHARLES SCHERER. . e e et N N SR
LOUIS CHARLES SCHERER, when nste'r&{eﬁé&, Atat;ed the o:il,y; dis-"

. affected individuals in his o.t‘fiees were a Captain who suffered from s - . = .

' "persecution complex"” and ROSENEERG, who was ®just unhappy" and whose whole - ' :
attitude was not good toward his auperiors and was a grumbling employee and D
simply "a pain i.n theé neck®. ,

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TQ THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

: Al
ca
- rd ‘f‘
i Ry
e
X P
X ! .
B el
a A 3 ‘
o b )
7 : Sowr
e -
T .
=% . “
~ 4
\ .
I ~ .
- 7 ok, P
v e




S Infomtion copios of this roport havo
, ofﬁ.cna in accordancc with Bureau instructions or

’ «‘5533_. 3--.( _’_'» ."’ . ._‘ i '. 1] b t e 2
' ’ ‘ )

hsi?mncsz Bmau 1.mrs dated July 6 ‘and July 2y 1950 ... n

PR

s Washington Ficld Office mm- dat.od August 1, 1950. L e TR

v N

> T

Bureau letter dated s.pt.mber 12, 1950. .> --_ T

Washington Ficld Otfico balotypo datcd Soptamber 25 » 1950.

-3

: v |
;o sk o T |

[ R
A
\




'--- PR RS ,5

ﬂif‘x E&*‘t"—?

-

.

'ég" ,-._.,, «p’_'
TR ~3’ﬁ:.‘“‘*~

ey 44)41 IR~




NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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N THE hisoric morning of Novem.
ber 7, 1949, a neatly dressed, tall
-man . of most unhistoric appearance
walked down London's Charing Cross
-~ 7i-Road to Cambridge Circus. No one¢ no-
" .rzetices as two men pass and pause, a ciga-
Lo rette is Jit, @ word exchanged, and they
walk” ofl together "toward Trafalgar
- Square. No one notices as the taller man,
1 dzdean, .bespectacled, hands in
. sshakes his head slawly and finally turns
away. Perhaps only & single stranger is
omentarily intercsted in the gesture
of the shorter, dark man, who raises his
~hand ta the &rm of his companion. But

-~ -wme—The thorter man looks after him for a
-~=brief moment, angrily, and then rounds
* the corner past the Nelson Monument,
. "~ This is the way, in our (ime, the secrets
« of our deadly alchemy are bartered for
.73 a price. But for Dr. Klaus Fuchs, sitting
" . -in the train looking impassively at the
“ '.“underground” advertising, telling of
. . -beer, coats, and underwear, the fee, like
e d\c seCrels, was not measured in a cal-

. culable monetary exchange.
Fuchs was not interested in the few
- hundred pounds thrust upon him by the
" prolessional {oreign ageut. This he ac
cepted as the badge of his submission 0
Laurenti Beria, head of the Soviet Secrey
" Service. The price Fuchs demanded was
a world, one worlld, nne Communist
world—a warld in which the boy of a
war-torn childhood, the youth of Nazi
-tesror and German discontent, the man-
hood of frustration and suspicion might
al} be finally syathesized in the maternal
~.~DOSOm of 2 great and secure world—
- :Communist harmony. When Klaus
.+ Fuchs was three years old, the German
" -Army unleashed upon Paris the fore-

"+ August, 1950

wzF orAa.n ideal whxch turned to ashes, Dr. Klaus Fuchs .
:“ugsacrificed honor, friends, and a trusting world
| “. .. by KURT SINGER
" runner 'of -timc atom

weapon, the big Bertha,

pockets,

~«the taller man does .not hesitate. He.
~p-s- <~burries down the stairs of the subway.

bomb, a most terrible

firing giant shells »

distance of 75 miles -

into the beautiful heart

of the French capital. . .
‘His pacifist father hated war, Emil

Fuchs was a Protestant minister, a re-

.Jigious socialist, standing in the shadow

of Tolstoi and Gaundhi, . .
The boy Klaus, in the provincial
town of Russelsheim, near Frankfurr,
was strictly forbidden to join the cheer-
ing of the soldiers off for the front. Liule

. Klaus began lile as the outsider, the ob-

werver, the may-sayer, He had no close
boyhood friends and except for his three
elder brothers and sisters he lived in
virtual isolation, shielded from the con-
tagion of hysterical patriotism and liv-
ing in an aseptic world of his father's
making.

His father's house had emphasized
values of brotherhood, duty, interna-
tionalism, peace, religion, but there was
licle flexibility or humor in the teach-
ing. Life was gray, grim, earnest, boring,
and there was no time for carefree joy
or laughter,

The first war was followed by the an-
nihilating inflation, and the roots of
Nazism Hourished in the economic
swamp whith Germany had become.
Even in the primary school, politics was
an urgeot reality, and the pacifis’s son
Klaus was the buct of soldiers’ sons, who
made fun of the timid, studinus bay.
The woubles of Germany turned his
father inward to reflection and religious
expericnce. He became a Quaker in
1925. Kiaus found no comfort there, In-
ttead, it was clear o him that the boys
who fought back and did not lear the

~
/

Kepstone Pictures, Inc,

- e P, Fncho-—-cciét;tiql, apy, .nl traitor

“-violent Yittle nationalists were the Reds,

the Communists, :

- Later, at Kiel University, when the
" Nazis were already a major political
- force, Klaus joined the Young Commu-
- mist League. Against his father’s Quak-

erism he embraced the doctrine of the
.class struggle. But he was never a great
reader of Marxist literature. His field
was science and, like 0 many brilliant
mathematicians and physicists, the ex-
perimental and analytical techniques he
used so scrupulously in the lecture halls
and laboratories, he abandoned com-
pletely when confronted with polirical
argument. He accepted all the worn
clichés of Communist propaganda. Rus-
sia was the worker's fatherland; all
weapons were permissible in the class
struggle; the Communists were fighting
for a classless society: there was no such
thing as absolute tuch or objective sci-
ence; art and science were dass weap-
ons; the artist and scientist who believed
in Communism were “in uniform” and
must take part in the world struggle,

LAUS saw the Nazis seize power, he
knew a1 close hand the rerror they
wielded. His father was sent 10 2 con-
centration camp for nine months and
his sister, an artist driven to a nervous
breakdown by Nau persecution, com-
mitted suicide by leaping under a train.
His father urged Klaus to escape from
Germany so that he might continue his
studies abroad, but Klaus remained
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“TWorkingin the Communist underground

.. movement. It was not activity that ap-'.

" pealed ta him. The disorganized lile,

. ~=beirgg hunted from pillar 10 post, the

~ - need to abandon nrgmncd studies, did
~-=enot suit the young student-scientist,

- After a short while he crassed the
.-=sfrontier inte France and from there he
~—-came to Bricain. He went to Bristol Uni-

versity, where hie spediatired in mathe

--= ~.matics and physics and was awarded a

~dociorate in philosophy. His Jodgings in
- Hampton Road, Redland, Bristol, were

the ypical student’s retrear, untidy,

™ strewn with papers and books. It was a

.. 22simple lite and a happy one, on the
7" " ~“whole. Too happy. perhaps, for Klaus o
< - justify his conscience, for his father was
~-in Germany where he bad chosen to
= stay, although American Quakers had
--offcred him a chance to get out. Emil
Fuchs had replied to them that his place
was in Germany, in the fight against
" Hitler. Where, then, was the place of
. -his son Klaus?
-Somehow, the studem had o justify t0
.. ".his father that his departure from Ger-
. many was not a flight from fear, but 2
tactical withdrawal to a place from
:which he could renew -his role in the
.- struggle. For the first 1ime, he was living
in inditions of freedom and reasonable
“ stability. Politics in Britain did not have
" the violence or the upsets that he had
w kmown in Germany. His [ellow students
were not consumed by bitlerness nor
deeply involved in ‘doctrinal debate.
- Klaus, quict and sensitive, emotional 1o
- an extent which his poker-faced appear-
ance belied, was atraciive to certain
" types ol girls.

: Lonely and abstracied, hie aroused the
maternal impulbse, and during his years
in Britain he was never without female
friends who admired and fussed about
him. At the same time, his stadious, in-
grown personabity did not make him an
exciting {ricud: his conversation did not
oftey go heyond scicndific small walk and
aniversity gossip. To his friends, Kiaus
was frankly a bore, but a "nice bore.”

HEN his ficld of reseirch widened.

In 1938 he went to Ediuburg Uni-
versity, where he wok his degree as Doc-
tor of Science. His original rescarches in
atomic and nuclear physics were placing
him in the forefrony of the younger
scicntists, and he published papers in
the Proceedings of the Rayal Saciety.
The refugec-immigrane was making a
name far hioosell in scientific crcles.
On Seprember 1, 1939, Hitler invaded
Poland and the war wis on. hdans Fuchs
suddenly found that be was, finally, re-
garded as a German enemy alien, A few
mornths later, despite his feclings against
- Hicler, his antipathiy (o nationalism, his
years in British Universities, he way told
“to pack a bag and ger ready for intern.

48

“ment. To him, “British tolerance was a"~ralled in London 1o-lay the plans for

sham, as his Communist friends had 1old
him. In the showdown, the British rul-
«~ing classes were ruthless, heartless, bare-
fisted ~"fascist.” The effect of internment
-~on Klaus, the trip as wn internee in the
Northi Atlantic through waters infested
. by submarincs, was te revive the Com.
~-munist allegiance which had  becomne
quiescent. It alwo added the excitement
“of martyrdom to his essentially adoles-
. cent nature, B
~ In his Nissen hut, in the Cnnzdian
camp, it was not difficult for Klaus to
imagine that “fate” had pointed our 10
“him the errar of his backsliding ways. It
is certain that he emerged from intern-
ment with his Communist faith renewed.
-Separated from his friends in Briwin,
surrounded by many of his countrymen
who were grieved that though anti-Nazi
~they were treated as enemies, Klaus
-tooked again toward the distant, greener
fields of the Sovier paradise.

_». -When he was able 1o resume his work,

his old convictions were firmly fixed. In

" LIS IS NS S LS AN IS I PPN

M!DEAL]SM If you have two cows, ~
~yon milk them both, use all the
- milk you need, and have enough

. left for everyone else. )

o-lCO“MUNlSH H you have iwo
rows, yon give both to the govern-
ment; thep the government gives
- you back some mitk.

‘CAPITALISM: I you have two
cows, you se!l one ecow and buy a

bull, .

~: REALISM: M you have two cows,
: they're both dry.
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1841, he was released from internment
to conunue his work, rescarch which was
o help in the develapment of the atom
bomb. Ahhough it was known that he
was communistically inclined, so high
was his qualification that he was allowed |
into the mast secret consultations. Se-
curity officers, after careful screening,
had reporced that there was no dunger
he would become a foreign agent,
Meanwhife, British Military  Intelli-
£UNUE Was Yeceiving repons of an exten-
sive German plan w huild a new weap-

an answer 10 German atomic research. ~
“To this, the deepest secret of the war, ‘
Klaus Fuchs, the Communist, was given

‘access. The Communist, now ready to oo

sconduct espionage for Russia, was given
-material o work with, At his triaf, Mz,
Curtis-Bennett, his defense  attorney,
-aaid: "Anybody who had read anyihing
about Marxist theory must know that a
man who is a Communist, whether in
© Germany or Timbuctoo, will react in
jexaclly the same way. When he gets in-
formation, be will automatically and
unhappily put his allegiance 1o the Com-
" munist idea frst.”

e -

\HZI‘\'GL\’ enough, allhough it was ;

on record at the Home Office that he |}
.was a member of the German Commu- ! 7
nist Party, 2 year after being seleased

3

from internment Klaus Fuchs was na-
turalized as a Briton. The superb resist- |
< ance of the Red Army to the German !
invaders, the atmosphere of aliied amity,
all made i easy for Fochs to submerge
the vestiges which remained of his Brit-
-ish “conversion” whxk accepung its citi-
) zcnshxp <
His work wuh Professor Rudolph
- Peierls, one of the outstanding atomic
research scientists, during 1941, showed
_that he was clearly a genius in his ficld,
“more a candidate for a Nohel peace
prize or membership of the Royal So.
ciety,” as Mr. Curiis-Beanert said ac his
-trial, than a likely traitor. Fuchs lived
-happily with Professor Peierls and his
;- family in a large, detached house in
- Birmingham. The young scientist was 2
. favorite with the children.

Dr. Klaus Fuchs was now closc to che
pinnacle of the atomic pyramid: the
abstruse and mast vital 1heoretical side
of the bomb. The information which he
acquired in this pnsition, as well as his
own brilliant discoverices, meant years
of toil 1o a nation still young in atomic
problems like Russia; what Fochs had
to offer meant the saving of possibly a
decade of research.

! As 2 member of the British atomic “‘,
“team. Fuchs was assigned ta go to Amer- .
“ica to deal with their “opposite num-
bers.,” Despite the later recriminations
of the F.B.I, the fact is that, not con-
tent with the Brivsh reporis on Fuchy
reliability, the F.B.Y. did its own screen-

e

an, an atom bomb, which would be ing and passed him as suitable. i
decisive in the war, ; Fuchs was regarded as a dependuble
In occupied Norway. sccret under-  ¢ollaboracor, a litde “idealisuc™ per-

ground agents reporeed the construction
of strange, heavywawer plants, where
hundreds of German seientists had been
put on special duty. British Norwegian
conmxndo  eams went oo action o
cause as much physical destruction as
possible for the new German production
centers,

Au the same Qime, a meeting was

hups, but nothing to worry about, The
extensive Soviet espinnage network in
the United States was thus given a pres-
ent of the man who was ta be ils most
important link with the atomic mystety.

RURT SINGER, lecturer and writer, har <on
wibuted regutocly to Saturdoy Evasing Port. the
New York FTimes, and variov: othar publications.
He iv the cuthor af fourfsen books an werid
alairs.
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.-:»_;"—-!n England he had already bee .
—prozched by Soviet agemis in London
“~~and Birmingham. Now, assigned to Los
T ALmos, the atomic expetimencal center
in New Mexico, his value was ¢onsider-
" ably ephanced. For nearly eighieen

i

wAeF

~ == physicists, and ali the time a Seviet in.
sigmmerermediary was never far away. o - -

1\ American atomic  security  was  as
highly organized as a stratoliner (F.B1.,
army, navy intelligence, atomic encrgy
t::mmiss.ion, civil service deparunent,
ngressional investigations). Yeo Fuchs,

B methodically and regularly, kept liaison’

-} Jwith Soviet agents in two citics, Boston
and New York, according 1o his confes.

~% the statement of Sir Hartley Shawcross,
" .-the Attorney-General.

In 1946, Dr. Klaus Fuchs returned o

-Britain, carrying the prestige of his con-

siderable achicvement in the atomic

project. He was given the high post of

head of the thenretical physics division

of the Atomic Encrgy Establishment at

Harwell. He was a scientist's scientise,

devoted 1o the welfare of his colleagues,

a steady contributor to the Proceedings

of the Physiral Society and of the Royal

Society. He apportioned jobs, passed on

the gualifications of applicants, selected

. people for promation. A< Chairman of

the Stafl Aswociation Comminee at Har-

well, he presided over matiers affecting

personnel with a  fne impartiality,
tiked by his employers and associates.

Ap the peak of his career, Dr. Fuchs

examined his course and decided that

there was the possibility of a doubt

» acreeping into his faith in Communism:

;August, 1950
LY R

- smonths, Fuchs worked with the U, S,

oy .

ibe sin of_pride before the Party in the Wi Eutoper=Thisedhange did aot™
Communist book of rules”and Tegula-"TCome casily’ “with Fachs. " His " {riends
tions. - «-knew that he was on the verge of a = -
~~~as a-pledge of his subservience, Fuchs -~nervous breakdown, - —— wowr oo visman e - e
accepted a few bundred pounds pay- | The rest was incvitable, His delense A
meni from the Soviet agent. Thete had  gone, his Communist creed abandoned =™
never been a road back for Fuchs; this  (and it is moc likely diat the meaning
was his way of demanstrating that he - of his absences from his rendezvous wis -
~did not waunt one. © e e e e-pOt undentood by die Sovier comiades), oo oo
The fact is, however, that ar this same  Fuchs capitulated at the first inwerropa
gime the Grst real donbts were creeping  tion of the imelligeace  authorities,
into his mind. He confessed later: "In —somchow believing childistty due it he ...
the postwar period 1 began to have told what he knew he would “be allowed
doubts about the Russian policy. Dur- - to remain at Harwell” : ]
ing this tim¢ I was not sure J could go” * “He was condemned out of his”own -
-on giving information I had.” “rmouth, “Is i right,” Mr. Curtis-Beonen

J sion, and probably more,” according to

- -Security officers from Harwell Atomic Energy Estab-
- lishment arrire for the tria! o} Kicue Emil Fuchs

He participated in Harwell's social

Keystone Piituees, Inc,

wardly, but then genius has its manuner- -

isms. 1t is ponsense 1 assume that his
unmarked, repressed personality was a
pose ta assist his espionage. {t was, how-
ever, a very usclul weapon in the Sovice
network. Fuchs, lonely, engrossed, in-
hibited, was actually alive only 10 a very
small circle of intimates, who accepued

. the “flatness” as the hallmark of so many

£TeaL SCICMLSLS.

He said that he had divided his life
INLO two compartments in his mind ~the
Communist and the British  s«ientist.
Some time in 149, the wall separating
these compartments broke under dhe
pressure of his postwar douhits about
Communism, and his growing convic-
tion that the fife he was living among
ordinary, decene, fricndly Britons was,
afeer atl, more real, and beter than the
Sovier paradise. The Communise ideal
had receded into illision, to be replaced
by the reality of Russiun imperiabism

life, a little stuflly, danbending.  awk-

for the defense asked William  Jamies
“Skardon, the security intvestigator, “thay

" Vo /=%

&

Wide Wosld
. Dr. Fuchs' trial brought an overflow
-eroswed to historic Old Bailey courthouse

bhefare you took a statcment from hin
there was no cvidence wpon which he
could he prosecuted:”

“That is right,” was the answer.

There was no road back for Fuchs,
no way to redeem the betrayal of
fricnds, no way to make his peace with
the world he had bartered in exchange
for the deal which had turned to ashes.

Salt confused, still not grasping the
“full mcaning of the verdicr, the balding,
unhappy man made his last e ae-
cented speech in Old Bailey, “T have
had a fair trial and [ wish ta thank you,
my Lord, my counsel, and the Goveruny
for their considerate treatment.”

He received his fourteen wvears, bt
somchow there was a2 differens e(ho, a
strange and curinus echo; reminding of
Rudapest, Sofia, and Moscow, it hung in
the air of the English coustroom, Then
Fuchs was taken away, the man of many
strange lives

49
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Y0 1 Director, FBI | o ' ‘  barg: October 18, 1950

“—; wu 0 SAC, ﬁe'-'"gork" T "‘ B I S ik el

Ty TApTAN Cb:nll\ 4

SUBJECT: YRS, JONATHA — e n--"xrw
also known as _DORISASTEVENS; _7
INFORMATION CONCERNIM DL

Attention: Assisiant Director Wichola

The above-captioned individual, who is a prominent feminist and Ameri-
ean club woman, has been interviewed on several occasions in connection with the
ALGER HISS and WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON investigations. Both she and her hus-
band, who are also writers, reside at Croton, New York, and have been extremely
helpful to this office in the HISS and RENINGTON cases and in other matters.

Recently MISS STEVENS was interviewed by an agent of this office with
relation to the REKINGTON investigation, at which e Miss STEVENS displayed a
letter which she had just received from REBEC T, the prominent English his-
torical writer., In the letter RERECCA WEST advised Miss STEVENS of the comple-
tion of a book which she had Just prepared dealing with prominent traitors in
Bnglish history. She further advised Miss STEVENS that in connection with a re~
print of this ook, she was going to endeavor to add an additional chapter deal-
ing with KA CHS. amd the eight Americans who have been arrested by this Burean
~ in connection with the FUCHS case. In addition, REBECCA WEST requested Miss
STEVENS, as her American representative, to secure or prepare 2 factual news sum-
mary of the arrests of the eight Americans involved, the nature of the charges
~ &gainst them, and their alleged comnections as published in the daily papers.
“.¥iss STEVENS requested that this office make available to her copies of the news
{releases in the GOLD, GREENGLASS, and related cases, but was advzsed that the
. releases had been made by the Burea:u at E‘ashington, D, C.

‘ Miss STEVEKS stated that she might attempt to obtain the information a
desired by REBECCA WEST from other available sources such as The New York Times

'+ Index,, but if umsuccessful she would probably write to the Bureau requesting

@opli?épf the news releases. This information is being furnished to the Bureau

wcordingly so -that they will be aware of the reason for the request if made by
(iaa STE\IENS
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.. FEDEwaL UREAU OF INVES1IGATION

THIS CASEOMIGINATED AT NEW YORK

MI rm=no 65-814

: - REPONT MADRAY ! m;t‘vz:m mionmmxmum urolrnuuw i ddo .
"?f;EEIMlUKEE, HIBCONS 10-27- 10-17—50 ALEXANDER‘D. HANSON SR
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IEMIL mms mus FUCHS was.

.'.l-
s

"7

P

SYNOPBISOFPACTS: .- T % RIS I

e g el ;*_Prof. HANS GERTH, Univ. of Wis., Madison,
' Wis., advises he did not know FUCHS and has
no ‘information concerning him. _Prof, GERTH -

) . states, however, that his wife, HEDWIG GERTH, SO
et rit - . who will yeturn from a Buropean trip om. - . lf
o . 5 11-T=50 on the 8.8. Caxrnnia landing at New -

L iy . York, was -fellow student of FUCHS at the .
- Unlive of Kiel ror about a year around 1931 -

OI’ 1932. LTTOY CPL TAIB‘..D

" - AyLI“‘C
. NPT s u SLASSTFIED -
. RUC ’;’;.. ‘y 7 Ti 4]
DETAILS: AT MADISON, WISCONSIN: e
-~ Professor HANS GERTH, Soclology Deparjment,
University of Wisconsin, sald that he did not know EMII¥ FUCHS

persenally, had never met him, and has no information concerning
FUCHS' background or activities, Professor GERTH added, however,
that his wife, Mrs, HEDWIG I, GERTH, recognized FUCHS threugh the
eriginal newspaper publicity on the case as a man who had been &8 |
fellew student of hers at the University of Kiel, Kiel, Germany, . - |
around 1931 or 1932, Professor GERTH sald that he met his wife for
the first time around 1933 and he is sure that she has not seen or
contacted FUCHS since that time. \{\J&/

’ Professor GERTH said that his wife 1is presently en

a trip to Europe, but that she is returning to the U, S. on the S.8¢ |
. ;| Carenia ef:the Cunard Line and that she will arrive in New York en . '[’
‘ Novembor 7, 1950. She may apend two or three daya 1n New York) in T

3
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which case she will probably reside in some New York hotel, and
she will thersafter return to the Gerth home in Madison,

‘yomened me'm s o aemmer [
r '

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO .THE QFFICE-OF ORIGIN :
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MI 65-814
LEADS
THE NEW YORK OFFICE
"~%iam NEw YORK, NEw YORK AT T
LT W11l interview Mrs. HEDWIG I, GERTI-I ‘wife or} bl
Profesaor HANS HEINRICH GERTH, upoén her arrival in’ New York .
on the 8.8, Caronia on November 7, 1950, and will obtaln from

her any information in her possession conserning the activities o
of Subject FUCHS in Gemany during the early 19305. -

f . -
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'REFERENCE":“ '. Bu.let 10-4-50 to Milwaukee, . -
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PBAA206-7, This individual advised that he left Gersany us
& political sefugee in 1533 vidle & student at the Universi
Be stated thet his futher, B{L FUCHS, s professor &t the University of

Perlin, ws disuissed for political reasans by the Baziis, This inddvidual

1s fescribed as being 5° 9%, 120 1is., town hair, doown eyes, wears harn
- yimed glasess., '
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-, FBEPERSECEY Buresu letter to Seatile datod October 85, 29%0,  ~ 7
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Oﬂzce Mem’"“ dzmz e UNITED sams GOVERNMENT

1) TO ' DIRECTOR FRI *, DATE: 10=-30=50

+
'

FRO GUY ROTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
SUBJECT: ""mocAss :

ESPIONAGE = R

(Bureau file 65-58805)

" PETER GOSWYN FRANCK
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R
(Bureau file 65-8279)

, Re report HOLLIS W. BOWERS dated October 18, 1950 concern-
ing ML JULIUS KLA CHS, was, which contains the results of an inter-

view with PETER GOSWYN FRANCK.

: Upon the completlon of the interview with FRANCK, he stated there
was something he wished to bring to the attention of the FBI, and desired
%0 know what he could do. FRANCK stated that he is presently teaching
at the American University, and there is a rumor eirculating that he has
a bad FEI record, and that the rumor started sbout ons year ago and had
come to his attention only recently. FRANCK stated that he had talked with
the President of the University as well as the head of his department,
and both state they have no complaint with respect to FRANCK. FRANCK
stated that the rumor was believed to have been started in an off-the-
cuff marner in a barber shop, the location of which he doesn't krow,
FRANCK explained that he believes the rumor started by one student asking
the other who their professor was, and upon receiving the reply that it
was FRANCK, was told that the FBI has a big file on FRANCK.

FRANCK stated his reason for bringing this up at thia time was
that he would like to be interviewed with respect to any derogatory
information the FBI might have in its files in order that he could give
his answers, and that the information could be re-evaluated based on his
answers, Hs further pointed out that there are two Government agencies
that want to hire him; namely, the Faderal Trade Commission, which would
like to hire him on a full time basis dependent upon the amount of
appropriations made available. He said the other agsncy was the ECA
where he applied about one year ago,and subsequently was informed that
they could not hire him because of the FBI not giving him clearance. {

FRANCK stated that the answer given by the ECA person to whom he talked \P/

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN -5 2. 79w~ |

puzazled him when they sald they had checked with the FBI and that he
had not been cleared.
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mncx ‘was told’ 'that thc FBI doss’ pot. -clearn anyons; but that’ .

5 .it's up -to_the particular agency for which the FBI copiducts 1nvest.igations

_.to determine whether or not it desires to hire a particular empluyeo. ‘ It i

" was further pointed out to him that thé FBI does not have the final'

7 say in the hiring of enployees by other govenment agenciea , and’ that thera
“ 18 no law requiring that a particular person ‘oe hired regardless of how

-— lml h’ nayb"o" ' ;.._ ,_>,_. S >: ; I . - A‘_. L - .. . » Iy L ,“ .-'-"i:.:."A -

e

o T FP.ANCK oontinuod that he b.a.a a copy of nll “the apeechea hc has -

L uade s:lnce he has been in this country, and he believes most of his -~ -

" troubles started because of a speech he gave before a Quaker group called '~

the Peace Council in Palo Alto, California, ‘from which it was inferred . - LT

‘- . that he was a Naszl sympathizer when he had always been the emact oppositas, - ._«, <
.. He sald_that the Dniversity of Califorpia had told him that there had been -~

complaints about him being & Nazi sympathizer and that he had given them

a copy of his speech, He stated he believed someone comnected with the

American lLegion had complained about this particular speech. FRANCK further

. _atated that he was at one time a member of the Young Democratic Party im

.77 Californla; that he has to his knowledge, no friends or associates ‘who m SR
mmbera of the Comu.nist‘. Party or Comunist Party ﬁ‘ants- R P

SRR FRANCK was qusst:loned coaoeming ‘the poasible identity or a.nyom
who was circulating the rumor about him having a bad FBI récord, and he -
informed that he didn’t kmow who it might be. He stated his purpose in . -’

bringing the matter to the FEI's attention was that he wants to refute a:w
derogatory information contained in his fils, FRANCK was told that he
" could, at any timeg come to the FBI and glve whatever statements concerning - .

- himself he so desired, The interview with FRANCK was on an amiable basis,

and during the course thereof, FRANCK expresssd his high regard for the
; FBI and the nanner in which a.genfa had always treated him. -

The forogoing_is being mmished to the Burean for it.e 1n£'or-
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Saul Jack Rosanberg
at _subdect F o s

no$ racorded. - A \ ‘ ‘ _ '
'l'o reuomend that the fac'ss of the complaint and the oireumatancea s

' surrounding its receipt be furnished %o tha Civil Service Comission and that
"~ 8 let.t.or of caut:l.cm be d:lrectu:ito SA Fred G. Robinetto. ST v

: Backg{oundsj/ e e

PR

D S21 LWy

T ameans v matns o

N By letter dated August 21, 1950, the Washington Field Oﬁice
:raport.ed substantially t,he folluwing mrm'matiam :g- T T

el e In approximtely April 19119 ’ Special Agent Fred G. Rohinethe inhially
oonta"ted Saul Jack Rosenbarg in oconnection with a loyalty matter. Subsequent .
to that contact, Rosenberg, personally and hy telaphons, contacted Agent Hobinette

- Administrative Divisi
* Supvr. .II‘E.l JYBTor:iil:r: 7631 RECORDED - K,M@S’( I{{q

attachment NOV 3 195D
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TaTRL e Aocording to SA Robinet,te :Ln the early Spr:l.ng of: this year, “ i
: Rosenberg gontactad him, indioeting that at one time he .had been amployed™ N
e .‘,_1-;:-;-.;_ in a olerical capacity- at the Pantagon; that’ because he was Jewish, he '~ PR
.. . had been diseriminated sgainst and presecytsd, and that’an Ammy officer ~ _’:‘ AT
.. = named Shearer (phonetic) was most active in this regard. - Rosenberg related- R
.. -. that ‘on one oceasion after hours, he observed an individual seated across : -
#.. tha desk from tais Shearer and he was able to observe the back of’ this. -
-, . individualts head and'the right-hand side of his face. Rosenberg infomed
Ml - ' that he thinks this individual was Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, having seen
1 - Fucas' pictwre in the newspaper. Kosenberg was unable to substantiate
- ‘furths: his story. No mention was made that data pertaining to the Manhattan
. Project was maintained in Shearer's officze although Rosonberg did state t.hat
Shearar kapt i.nfomat.ion on. troop mvemmt.s. Co

' to report that attempts were being made on his life., His conduct a
) : &tswere such &3 to indicate that he was, at the least ‘

e . . Tt ., . -

osenbety related t.hat durin: the provious

At that time, Rosenbarg inquired of
N e or the Bursau could help him in any way to prevent him
. - from losing his Government employmant bacauaa of - the charge. At this point, -
Rosenberg becama very amotional. ' - : '
at no record

' 54 Robinette Pepor made of the interview . -

m.th Ro 38!‘1 r;

agause Hosenberg
o to rurnish identifying data or pertinen ormatlon concerning
- the p:raon obsarved by him in Shearer's (phonetic)Offioa.

Racomsendations

Robinette, it is recommsndad -
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Torrillo of the Lialson Sectlion orally advise

,Mh Gerald Welcome of the details of the information reportsd to Agunt
Robinette by Rosenberg, as well ag the circumstances surrounding tie

E gsaqqiation bej’.qgep_ ‘Rosenberg a;ld Robi_.r.xetggc!:_

that Supervisar J. J.
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be identical with the sbove-mentionsd {ndividuals.

wuudrchmas. 1942, Delphin Georpe MeFarlsnd, 123
Street, Cembridpe, Massachusettis, mcuted aa applicatiocn for

5
t

= - J A on Jane a, xgha, wpuuo. NeFarland advised tbis | '
DL be hed secepted civilian wn&umm, mmg
d Do @A eomeslon et o EA® o a(67-n8kT) o
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wi OO o v, ot '~|\",“ Mty X v '
' @4 that Caralyn Price Rugh snd Domald Horton wire murisd oo Febrwery 10,
1939, Attached to the maxTiage certificats ware papers indicsting that - _
- Garelyn Price was &iwarced on Fedrusry 9, 1935, at Reno, Bevada, from James
e Bugh, Jr., dostructor 4n GCersan st Twmple University, Philadsiphia, -
NS mm': socupation vas shown 68 dookbinder, (100-209740-3% & 14) R
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OJfﬁce Me”zomndum e UNITED smws GOVBRNMBNT

nmxcroa, FBI E AMSD DATB: November 7, 1950
SAC, SAN FRANCISCO

. CASE .
©. . ESPIONACE ~ R -
. _'tm_“ﬁ(Bureau file 65—58805)

av-'"_-;

it _;_g._-."_‘

R .. Reference report of SA J JEFOME HAIWELL dated 5/3/50
at Albuquerque which sets out a lead for this office to 1nterview
Mrs. WILLTAM HOWARD BOPST, nee GRANT, Route 1, Box 120-1“\Carmel
California, concerning her aseociation uith J
. N \

) Further reference 1s made to report of SA KEITH 6.
. . TEETER dated 6/2/50 st Sen Franclisco advieing thet Mrs, BOPST was in’

. . France; that she would be in England in July, 1950, ard that she would
return to this country in the fall of 1950, This report set out a - - "
" lead for the New York Office to arrange for the interview of Mrs.:

BOPST in England or to request this office to interview her upon her
: return to Carmel, California. o .

WILLIAN HOWARD BOPST" tqlenhonically advised on o
November 3, 1950, thet he end Mrs, EOPST have returned from abroad ”I
and that Vrs. BOP’T is now availeble for interview at her home., BOPST
stated that he snd his wife had received a letter from the Grant
Company, San Francisco, which is owned by his father-in-law, advising
that representatives of this Bureau wished to get in touch with Mrs.-

" BOPST and had inquired about her whereabouts end expected return to

this country., He said that his wife was not interviewed hy repreeente—
tivea of ary government while they were abroad, o

Mr, BOPST stated that hie wife vas sumeuhat concerned
about the matter and presumed that it had something to do with her
passport inssmuch as there had been some difficulty inm this connection...
BOPST was told thet it was believed that his wife might be able to ..
supply informetion concerning an individual whom she mgy have known
. in England and in this country. He then stated thet upon receiving
the letter from the Grant Company they surmised that this might be

brt vt

. the case and couldthink of no. one about whom the FEI might imquire

‘*, other than i JOSEPH ROTBLAT whom Mrs., BOPST had known and with whom
they had di ey were recently in England According to
BOPST BOTBLAT now has eome eort of teaching poaition in London.4

U omm OSmescrar

‘ '/4 C’r) ) ov[,gnm
cc - New York (652151362(AMUD) ¢
’ b 65.-6) (INFGPMATTGN
.COPIES DESTROYEf) cton (Seoma %&0 sz‘/ fign)
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action was taken against
ne had no‘bified the. Br__l_’g}_s_h represen‘ba
t.hat ot ROTBLAT vaé gt first unawere .
Upon - g

BOPS! further related
a which he was employed
bomb, he quit.

of the natm'e of the project upon
1enrn1ng hat 3t ‘dealt with, the production of the gtom
- pds Job and retu:ned England because jx did /not dgsi.re to engage :
R A oot

Y, to be’ in \

in suchwork., SoUs ,
he end his wlfe expect
lable for

_ " yr, B0PST nﬁviaed thst
Carmel, Oalifornia pemanently pnd thet they would be aval

i.nterview at any . time. . - - .
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-;_"-,mc’:::;mc;mm.\f NEW YORK .- NY suswo 65-15136 1
| RAPORY MADK AT ) . Mm‘lu mmmm’"a‘m REFONT MADE BY B
NEW YORK -: . . 11/9/50 ll/ll-,B/SO. JOSEPH C. WALSH
EMIL .TULIUS KI-AUS FUCHS, was. _— f e .- ESPIONAGE - R : "

- | sYnoOPSISOFFACTS: < - v ot Qﬂlﬂl§ TI!E L e
MRS. HEDWIG GERTH says she knew of
FUCES as a student at the University
of Kiel, Germany, in 1931 or 1932
and as & member of the Red Student
Group there. 8he denled any personal
association or acquaintance with FUCHS
or any knowledge as to his associations .
here or abroad. - (NTATNED -
T IONC
%EEE"I"?. ey .

27 l? 21 AT

DETAILS: : GERTH, the wife of Professor « - .-
of the University of Wisconsin,
\ s.,g uh wisconsin was interviewed on
enbar L, 1950, her stateroom aboarad
Bgard liner 58 CORON’IA on arrival ’
at Pier 90, New York City _

MRS. GERTH asserted that at the time of FUCHS' »
arrest in Great Britain she recognized his picture as appearing
in the local gress, such recognition being verified by the
news story relative to FUCHES' father., MRS. GERTH explained
that FUCHS' father was a well-known pastor in Kiel, Germany,
while she attended the University of Kiel,

MRS, GERTH stated that she was a student at the -
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NY ‘65-15136

2 Uhiversity ‘of Kiel in 1931 and . 1932, specializin “in Politicdlj
.-Science. ‘She recalled that FUCHS was.a student. ‘mathematics.’
--Or economics at that time and was & fairly well-known figure -3
+in’ the Red Student Group there.: - She particularly recalled an’
1nstance when she saw FUCES distributing hendbills en the steps
of the University Library. ;< . T

MRS, GERTH emphatically denied personal e.cquainta.nce-
ship or association>vith FUCHS, and added that she had no . ... . ~
knowledge as to FUCHS? friends or assoclates here or in Europe.:~j:};;

B ¢ TA copy of this report 13 being designated for the Co
Milwaukee Office for completlon of their file relative to = ...
Professor and Mrs. GERTH'g association with the snbject. o
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Will continue to report any pertinent :Lnromation
’relative to 1nstant 1nvestigation. S .
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REFERENCE: . Report of . 84" ALEXANDER D. MANSON, at -
R 7" Milvaukee, 10/27/50. . .
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"Mr. A. Ho Belmont
) V. Poxiq

‘:mﬁsn;\l " MP\’F“ED lNé?./b

o S=— 2 ., . A check with Persomnal Sectimn of the Adainistrative '
SR Bivision of thls Bureau reveals thet Special Agent Fred G. Robinette foe T IT
R 15 presently on duty ﬂth tha Wash.tngton Pield Otﬁoe. e A E

ST RRCOMMENDATIGN ¢ e T = o

¥ It 13 recomanded that ur. Welccme be advised that t.he Bureau R
does have an agent in 11'.3 anploy by the name of Robinatte.

It i3 also suggested that this memorandum be routed to the .
Bsplonaga Section for its infarmation,

MJT 15 - Q00 1| bs- 58505~ ({6 ¢

NOV 18 1950
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- Oﬂice Mergorzmdum . UNITED %A;Bs GOVERNMENT |

N o \\+ Director, FAI +  DATE: November 16, 1950
1 . RO "SAC, Omaha
- . ,i/‘/ SUBJECT: Qoocasz
» ‘ ESPIONAGE - R . e . --\1oﬁ COTTAINED
: (Bufile 65-588(5) ST H?M:QI:I@
- 7 2;30
ReBulet 10-5=50 to New York, -

Doctor JOS s residence address 1700 Francis Avenue,
Des Moines, é a, was located at Orinnell, Iowa, as a Pro-
fessor at Grinnell College in that city. Doctor DUNNER ad-

vised that while attending Berlin University, Berlin, Germany,
from 1928 to 1930, he was a member of what was known as the

"Red Student CGroup.®™ He advised that he joined this group in-
asmuch as he was pro-Zionist and this was the only group which
was fighting Vaziism., Around 1930 he went to Frankfurt am Main. :
and attended the University of Frankfurt, While there he joined
the inner core of the Red Student Group, which was known as tle
tCommunist Student Faction." In this group he was regarded as
one of the six leaders of the Communist Student Faction.

octor D%d that he has_never he £ EMIL_JULIUS XLAUS

FUCHS or STEFA » whose real name is HE G, according
o relet. He stated that after his arrival in'the United States,

however, he heard of STEFAY HEYM as an author., He stated that he

has never been in leipzig, Germany. He also advised that he has
never heard of the individual referred to agXlQLm.

7 0" Doctor DUNNER advised that he left the Communist Student Faction
\ﬂ/ and its auxiliaries in 1931 while stil) in the University of
/‘/‘/" . 3 Frankfurt, after discovering that it mas strictly Moscow-controlled. '
He stated that it does not appear likely to him, but it is possible, ]
(’ﬁ/ W\ that FOCHS used an aliss in his connection with the Communist m{’/
ﬁ"'j; Student Union in Germany, amd that he might lmow him by another na
He indicated, however, that ' has never heard of any membhers of
W the Comunist Student Union in Germany during that period using aliases,

inasmuch as they were ordinarily very well known in their home ter—
ritories and aliases would have been of no avail, RUC,.

RED: XED
M 65-4470

ccs. New York City
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'.’rﬁ’:;“-.‘a..emm.f NEWYORK . - W mew 65-15136 M -
. mmn ;2;--’ .’.--.;'--_-'f DATE wHEN mnmmmtwm mn'ruulw LT ; "- E_—
NEW zom: 11/21‘:'/50 11/%48/50. .| - .JOSEPH C. wusa St |
-. e s ‘r’.. 4 or casa : _A - : i
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MRS. HEDWIG GERTH says she knew of A -
- FUCES as a student at the University . -
of Kiel, Germany, in 1931 or 1932, -
o - .and as a member of the Red Studen%
© ° 7. 7 Group there. §She denied any personal
assoclation or acquaintance with
C =" - FUCHS, or any knowledge as to his __ ... .
ooy "associations here or abroad.

ATT IUTCRTATION CoTTAINDD

- - amTE L5 Uplh A°2IFIED
2o D_':A##[LBI.ZQ}B;W

DETAILSS MRS. ' HEDW \GERTH the wife of Professor
. S HANSACERTH, of the University of
-—=Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin vas
’ interviewed on November %, 19 0, in
her stateroom aboard the &unard Liner
SS CORONIA, on arrival at Pler 90,
New York Clty

MRS. GERTH asserted that at the time of
FOCHS! arrest in Great Britain she recognized his picture
as appearing in the local press, such recognition being -
verifled by the news story rela%ive to FUCHS' father. .58
MRS. GERTH explained that FUCHS' father was a well-known
: p%stgr in Kiel, Germany, while she atténded the University
of Kie
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% Nt e . GERTH stated that she vas a student E
R at the University of Kiel in 1931 and 1932, specializing -in -7 ' -

" 7 'political sclence. She recalled that FUCHé was a student,\lbx} L
ih mathematics or economics at that time and was a. fairly R

‘7 well-known figure in the Red Student Group there._gf~',_ BRI

b ' " ‘She articularly recalls an instance when ;T ::"
she saw FUCHS distributing handbills on the steps of the co e
University Library.; S . _ T 'l“i“*“r
¢ - . MRS, GERTH emphatically denied any personal o
acquaintdnceship or assoclation with FUCHS and added that : L

she had no knowledge as to FUCHS' rriends or associates here
_or in Europe. o Nl
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R g " 0 ¥ ‘eontinue to report any pertinent
'i_information relative to 1nstant investigation.n-

LI ) s L . - .
& ’Y‘\‘u

" A copy of 1 this report is being furnished
- .of thelr file relative to Professor and HBS.

. REFERENCE: Report of sA ALEXANDER D. MANSON, Milwaukee,
e T 1072850

the Milwaukee Office for information purposes&ERor completion ﬂ;;3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ]NVESTIGATION
“Tris No'lon;eimmAr HEN YQREK Cm ruxno. 65-1827
W;"'m‘;s A. A il e R

1/27/50 | 12,/18,21-50 "

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

{ .

Mr. and Mrs. R, B, JANNER, Browmvood, Texas,
advised that they did not know either Subject
FUCHS or EARRY GOLD. Mrs. JANNER formerly a
switchboard operator at Oak Ridge advised one
FUCHS at Qak Ridge for whom she bad placed calls
and Ihom ahe agsumed to be Sub;]ect. . o
. iepme A 710Y CONTATHED
~ ROC - AL p WICLASSIFIED

AT FROWNWOOD, TEXAS Dmﬂfﬁ%_’ : _

d

Mrs. R. (nee RUBFA BATLEY), 803 Austin Avenue,
advised that she bad been a 'switchboard operator at Oak
Ridge, Tennessee from about January or February of 19Ll,
until September, 1945, and she was employed in that place

by the U. S. Engineers. She stated that che and her husband
had resided in Browmwood since that time. According to

Mrs, JANNER, when she read in the newspapers/about this case,

to be Subject. Mrs. JAMNER stated she ha
FUCHS, nor was she acquainted with HAR
that all she knew about the FUCHS she redalled as having

been in Oak Ridge was that she had assisted him in completing
telephone calls, in line with her official duties as switch-
board operator. She stated she recalled nothing irregular
about these calls, and she further stated she did not recall ))
the organization or unit in which this FUCHS had worked.
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" . case, 8he 'had assumed that the FUCHS who had worked at Oak Ridge was &
[ 1dantica1 with the Subject hereof, and ahe ‘stated she had mentianed sqverll_ .

L "_ 'born Jlmo lh, 1906 at. De I.aon, Tma.

o 65-1827

-- She ndviaed, however, that upon -reading the newspeper publicit cbout thil T

’ tinee to peaple that, lhe bad hqard ‘the voice of FUCHS, 7%

»
._._t.." 1_ .Ar»z,' ,,.¢1 . -_.—4,

!

SN T ltrs. JA.NNER advised ‘that. ahe is working as a clerk at this tine
in the Anthony Department Store at Brmood, Texas. She stated ahe was ’.‘ -

S m-. R. R 803 Anstin Lvenua, adv:laed that he 18 presently
employed in the oil”“fields," where be works occasionally for Denhart and

- Reeves Drilling Contractors, and where he occasionally does lease work for )

himself, He stated he had worked at Oak Ridge, Termessee, in Department 1-12 o
" from November, 1943 to September, 1945. Mr. JANNER advised he knew nothing
“whatever about this case, gxcept what he had read-in the ‘newspapers, but that.
.-he and his wife had t.alkad together cancerning her recollection of a man = 777

©"" named FUCHS, who vas, according to his wife, mployed at Gai Ridge whén abe
worked there. A : , ?
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TN 553D 'rmcn'm 'ns el TR s s
: _”mr, v:m ’)IS"‘URB*NG" T4 U.S. "ATOUIG -OF Icms et T
20 =0 - DRAN DISCLOSED THE DAMAGE DONT BY THE FUCHS spx mc ne A COP!RIGh"‘ED el
P INTIRVISW WHWT. -
‘v HE TIDTCATED THAT ™HA COMISSION NOY r-onsxmns srmu op rr's svca 0y
"PLECAUTIONS OBSOIETE AND PLANS TO ASK CONZESS WEXT YEA: TO MODIFY THE
C1AW, IN THIS COUNECTIW, HE SAID THE TDE IS COMING WiEN I7 TOLL BE
QUIT_. PIRMISSIBLS FHOM A *SEGURITY STANDPOINT.TO PUBLISH PHOTOG.’\.AF-{S
‘OF THE A-BQB, Oic EVEN "PUT A DALY LODEL ‘TN HACY'S WINDJT." S
;-_', = IN F&tTHhIGHT ANS'WERS TO A WIDE KANGE OF QUESTIONS ON “WHICH ATQ,.IIC
i omcnm P.GVIOUSLY HAVS 3ZEN BYASIVE, DEAN ALSO KIVEALED THAT: s
o THE UL.S. STOCKPILE OF A-30BS IS WIDELY msms:n ¥ OKDIZR TO °
ummz*' ~HZ DANIZKS OF BNSHY SABOTAG : -
CRPIITED 3035 REULIN IN TH "mcumc.u, cvs'vom" oF m CIFTLIAN .. . ofoi
mmssr M, BUT THE P.ASTICAL ALRANSTONDD A2 3UCH THAT JHEZR® WULD . .. -
T M0 DILAY? IN TURI G TTLL OVR. To THG MILITAY IV TTLS OF WAR.
32130 SETTS ASFINTY TH DSLT AL THI AT BOU3 IF TAR SIOULD coum
A/E SPICIALLY TRATYI) BICAUSE O-DINALY PLAN CREWS WOULD NOT
. UNDRISTAND HJW TO HAMDIT THS A-BNUB, . -
© © RU3SSIA'S HICH URANIUM DEPXSITS IN C23CHOSLOVAXIA AND SAXONY ALE
"EING EXHAUSTSD AT A VinY XAPID KATE" BUT THS SOVIET UNION HAS - 0
~ ACCESS OF. "SOME OTHEM DEPOSITS WHICH I PhEF:k-NOT TO DISCUSS."
i 14 HZ SAID THZ FJUCHS CASE TOUCHZD OFF Ui:G2NT CONFENCZS WITH I
*" BRITAIN AND CANADA, AND U.S. OFFICIALS BILISVS ALL THREE NATIMS NOW
HAVE "COMPANARLE® SECU..ITY STANDAKDS, ET=M mom,n THRY HO L)NGE‘.P
EXCHANIE WZAPN INFORMAATION. :
11/20 —~ JWL33P

 CPe FIHBAN = A

. DIRECT DR'b NOTA’"ION: "Has naythinp concre’ce yet baen acoomplished so another
T : case re 1&01{5 of clearances would not occur. HY
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nThe Ensign," December 2, 1950
National Canadian Catholic Weekly
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ENSIGN' TIP-OFF

~ Special to The Efgé:‘gn

“* " WASHINGTON.—A report which firsi appeared exelusively

‘a The Esnsign—that Canada had tipped Britain and the US. in _

946 about Dr. Klaus Fuchs, atomic bomb spy for Soviet Russia— - -

s used In & book just published here to accuse the US. Federal

~ureau of Investigation of waste and ineptitude, - i .
Written by Max Lowenthal, New York Iawyer and former -

‘overnment employee, the book cites the ¥.B.L's handling of the

. uchs case as “the most disastrous instance thus far made public

i f forelgn espionage in the field of Americap stomic energy.”. .
The book does not name The Ensigp bui ciles 2 report fr

a Canadiap news weekly” which was reprinted in the Wash

n Daily News, with which Thé Ensign has a mutual sgreemeft

exclusive storles. The Dafly Newd story on Camada, “

-
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the U.S. and Britaln on Fuchs i 1948, credited its sourc
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Office Mehioi?mdum « UNITED ,'S'l‘_}l"ES“.é'OVERNMENT

10 . THE DIRECTOR R DATE: December 5 195Q /
: / FROM .Om. LADD 3)9/ ‘ _ | Tn"
: . SUBJECT:"FOOCASE . ' R -P/ “"
o ESPIONAGE - R/ ‘ E S —
k— ' | et b3EE —

Tele, hoom

e e §
4 poueniy OF ) y7 .~ e -
| 7{(7/ - o

To advise you that there fs no basis for a statement
that Canada "ti;pped" the FRI .and Britain _,1519 %9...,&1 ‘fo___.F'_u_.g__'EB'
espionage actixj_.;ies,_,

-~

Attached article appearing in thb?ﬂlgn, national Canadian
Catholic weekly, for December 2, 1950, states that its exclusive Yepo
tbat Canada "tipped” the United States and Britain on Fuchs in 191&6 ha.s
been used by nthal in his book to accuse the FBI of waste and
ineptitude, The Ensign article of December 2, 1950, incorporated by
reference 1its article of March 11, 1950. You inquired whether there
was any basis for the statement that Canada had "tipped" the United
States and Britain on Fuchs in 19k6.

only connection between bi

- et esplonage case Canada is to be found in the
address book and diary of Israel Relperin which was regelved by tha
Bureau from the R £ h This

ncluded the entry "Klaus Puchs, Asst. to M,Eom George Lane,

- Univ. of Edinburgh, Scotland, Camp KN (Camp L. ) Internment Operations
Kristel Hejneman, 55 Carvel Rd., Wetertown."” This 1s the complete
entryJ u

Subsequent to publicity of the fact that Fuchs' name appeared
in an address book belonging to an individual involved in the Canadian
case, there appeared various news stories on this point prior to the
appearance of the Ensign article of March 11, 1950. ‘The February 20, 19%0
issue of Time Magazine stated in an article concerning the preliminary
bearing of Fuchs that during i{nvestigation of the Soviet spy ring in
Canada in 1946 it had been determined from notebooks found by the police

@5—5‘!%!{' /W/
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tyat Boyiet esplonage agents were accustomed to place the notat?.‘o

: a.sh;'-‘g;m-s) after the names of traitorous scientists who furnished

. them ormation. On March 2, 1950, the Daily Express, London, England,

: stated that a code name scrawled in & 4iary was believed to have started

detectives on the trail which led to the arrest of Fuchs. The same name
was said to have been mentioned in the case of Dr. Allan Nungrffay. The
Washington Dally News of March 2, 1950, carried an article the effect
that Fuchs was trapped through the single word "Nash” appearing in a
Russian agent's notebook found in Canada last year. .

‘The Ensign article dated March 11, 1950, -which was the basis
of a story in the Washington Daily News of March 11, 1950, and which is
referred to in the attached Ensign article of December 2, 1950, stated
that a United Press cable from London te the effect that a Russian )
agent's notebook containing Fuchs' name and the word "Nesh" was found \/

in Canada t year, was inaccurate. Apparently the inaccuracy in mind
pertained the finding of the notebook "last year" because the
article ¢ ues, saying that this notebogk, which belonged to_Colonel
Vasiliy M.YR6gov, bad been shown to Igorizuzenko and that its contents
had been feported to the Royal Commisasion four years ago. The article

then stated, "Last week the Ensign learned that the Royal Commission
Xnew in 1946 that Colonel Rogov revealed Fucha' spy role to Igor
Gouzenko. Both Fuchs and Dr. Allan Kunn May were considered for

1 sssignment to Cansde to collect and report atomic secrets. Dr. May was
selected, but Fuchs vas held in reserve. Then Fuchs was sent to the
United States in 1943. Theae facts were passed to United States and
British authorities in 1946."

In & letter dated March-7y-3550,-from Mr. Glenn Betbel,Ottawa,
Cenada, enclosing an advance _c¢copy of the Ensign article of March 11,
1950, Mr. Bethel advised that according to the RCMP.the Royal Commission
aid not have reason to suspect that Fuchs was involved in Soviet
egpionage, apd further, that no suc
United Statés and British authorities in .It was further stated

ormation ge .Yhe Ensign article of March )1, 1950,

was never 1n the possession of the Royal Commiggion. It was stated that
the only jogical corclasion s to the source of that information was that
Mr. R. Keyserlingk, a well kmown and reputable newspaperman in Canada,
vho recently had become President of the company which publishes Ensign,
-and who took & leading part in editing Gouzenko's book "This Is My Choice"
had again seen Gouzenko and interviewed him relative to Fuchs. It was
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stated that Gouzenko has shown a tendency to become an autbority

on matters beyond which he could rightly speak, and that it was
believed that Gouzenko might now be claiming to have given inform-
ation before the Royal Commission and to be claiming knowledge which

was not in the records and which he had not previously@%ﬁ.
Vi

It appears, therefore, that during 1946 neither the—
Royal Commlssion nor the RCMP had any knowledge whatscever of
espionage ectivity on the part of Fuchs.

ACTION
None. This is for your information.
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SAC, New York : Decenber 5, 1950

- Dircctor, !'BI

S g .norefmca roport. br..'.pecial Agent Joaoph c.
- Rovember 21., 2950, -1 e

o "3t ‘1a vequested that in the next invaatigativo report o L
T be suhmitted in this matter, all outstanding lsads be reset 1n onder P
t.hat t.he preaent at.atua of t.his case '11.1 be reflact.ed. .
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Ojﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

vo :  DIRECTGR, FBI : pATE: December L, 1950

FROM 3 _BAC, ALBUQUERQUE

._::"— _ sus:ncr O0CASE

S m of the tion amilable t e A.lb
Office concerning JOS OTBLATend ELSBET PST, ne
> 1s et out in the re s of SA J." JEROME/MAXWELL bu-

© . . quergue,, New Mexico, dated January 23, 1950 and m 3, 1950__

~. " Copies of the report dated May 3, 1950, were furnished to -
| the San Francisco Office and one eopy of the report of SA -~

'+ 'J. JEROME MAXWELL, dated January 23, 1950, is enclosed with .
PR the copy of this lettar desigmted for San Franciaco. T

&.,:_,A"'.‘ . ". ‘ "-H . L -“" AT . et

'J'm’m'. T i = : !
. 65-'6 - i s 3 “. j‘::.-.":“_u-‘-v. .
- ecs "Sa.n Fra.ncisco (65—&1&9) (Encl ) CoTem e
: New 'Iork Cit.y (65-58805) P .
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B 'Jm r. mhu
" Attorney at law :
- Sulte 610, Su:mrity mucuu o ;
-7 31 State Street S : S
e Boston, nsuc.huattc Q ‘ ; ” ool

T e iy 2 FEOZ psE T T

\
Tt TR ‘,.._l A '__ ‘(
‘ Tege TRt I han mind mr htter or m 30, 1950, &
e <. A.ud 1 was very hapry to hesr from you. I is with regret, . . .
S ieiiaw .. therefore, that I wust inforw you that the Buresu eammot .. _ll-lil7 4
: oonply with the reguest made op behals of your client. JY
believe you will understand the reasons underlying the Bursau's ﬂ\
poaition in this regard. §
™
é
N

‘ Your most ha‘.l.ptnl eoop-nuon in this aattor nﬂ
iw.r vory friemly attitude tosard the Buresu are gemuinely
. 1 ‘gretifying to ms, I assure you. ﬂuunuptwﬂ.ncm‘
R mmnbestmmrormmmlm. ‘-‘. ‘
.'.-":':'{ \"l ...;"‘ \"‘ . -.: PR *
Béinemen 4s the husband of Kristel Beinemn, ﬁn \ﬁ‘-&’r """ne bad pet Fuch¥s
contact Harry Gold. Dwring our investigation ve attempted to use Heineman and he
claimed to be cooparative, but there is conkiderable doubt es to the genuineas ar
va.meotthu cooperation, Balnemwtothetimdwre ta.ctvithhimm

_ been admittadly an active C.F. ?
L i ”fﬁ{; \gg ._z_
Bk ol’D ALy K‘_ ‘?x‘: g

' \vt} 'ﬁ*‘

BUV'UGATF "ELLUW*“"*

WRIGHIAL



Director, FBI
SAC, Charlotte

o ‘!emp ‘o sp. ;o:z: ‘B. w,mnsm dated Oct&m- 31. 19h6 at Bostm pe
ontithd LS o umm:a soras; mmsmm. a';mnm n,u e

l'or the in.tomtion o.f the Bumu, tha subjec... !.n t.hiz cue haa
7 -been at the University of North leim dm e’ beginning

= : ,Iot the achool m ‘f 191670 A ..‘u z* SO e ‘ff:‘"““' IRA

: Si 0 The first :lnfomat:lon cmi.ng to ﬁu attmtion of this ofﬁce thnt N .
-the subject might be supporting Commmist Farfy activities was a _ .. .. .. .
A% . mews articls of the Raleigh News and Cbscrver at Raleigh, Rarth . "'~ §

v .77 Carolina, dated Detember 25, 1548, Thls was an advertisement
<. entitled %4 Christuas Mossage" in whick a nuaber of individusls, N
¥ 7 some bf whom have bean identified 88 mexbers ef the Commmist Pnrty, :
. signed the "mossage” protesting discriminstion, attacks cn .
e Presidentis) candidate HENRY WALLACE, indistrent of leadsrs of the .- ..
e “Conmmist Party, and called upon citizens of Lorth Carslina to
write leiiers defeding the Civil Rights of the coumtry.

//"

On April 22, 159, information was received uiat the subject wag
" & sponser for the Southern Conference Edusatiomal Pund, Inc., [
successor of ths Scuthern Conference for Human I’el.rm. L

_,r"" Ty ..lga-‘-n on April 3, 1950, ths the "Southarn P;t.n&,*p P‘“’Phl‘*t P"bn’h’d '-
il 3. by the South:m Confarsnce Educational Fund, Ino., carried vans
IR unapouarorthatorganintianu that tims, 2 )

It is to be noted thet none of the individusls listad a8 sponsars
who ware residents ef North Carolina have bean :uiontiﬁad a8

in North Ca . a8 of : j,

420
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T path ddentifind s of the Comamist party recently, it'is - .
‘.2 -requested that the Bureau grant pernission to canduct an mustigaum
[+, of his sotivities &t the University.of North Carolins. .

}_',uao Lor tbehfomtim of the Buruu, nr. 5. T. monx, Baad of un
-Departmsnt of Geelogy at the Univerwity of Newih Carolina, Ghapel - . -.-

Insamuch ay tMe aubjeethu qppnmuy beccme uﬁvﬂy iﬂsocut@ o {

Hill, North Carclina, volunteered informaticm to SA JAMES E. WALLACE
of this office that BOWIRS had told him that ha, BOWSRS, knew and
worked with ITL JULIUS xmu:ﬁvmas at Los Alanos for ome year.

‘This informatios may be of intsrest to the Bureau in sconmection with t-ho

current hvestigatim conc.m:l.ug FUCFB for llpimgc under Buresu

. File 6558805, T
-:'_Itnmquprnalu mnted for imeltigzﬁundmrm, ﬂ. !.l

..

requested that permizsion be granted to re-imterview Dr. S. T. EMORY
at the Mmiversity of Morth Carolins conseming his full knowledge

of BOWERS, Dr, IZ0RY hus expressed the opinica that he comsidered
BOWERS to bo & ®pink,® and he belisves there is a posaibility that

_ BOWERS' patrieotism is open to question. Dr. ENRY is a reliable
individual in Gbapel mn, Horth Uarolinl, .

" Masmch a3 Informetlon received ky this office indicates that

2" " BOWERS wes moquainted with FUCHS, n additional cofy of this letter . S

-;;jh bo:lng luppund to:r inclusion 1n th. '.Bmlu ﬁlu ot tlnt auo.

- L > T -
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STANDARD FORIY NO. 4

IRV

Oﬁice Me ;dum o UNITED STA11S GOVERNMENT
:DIRECTOR, m - . patB: 12/18/50
:SAC, PHILADELPHIA '{;{‘ﬁ' f S

SUBJRCT: H.A.RRY/GOLD,'Ia.q., g e i B .
ESPIONAGE « R e ~

(Butile 66-68805) . . |
Zebulet dated 11/30/50. N T

' c "

It is requested tHat ‘the’ New York offioe conduct the interview
set forth in referenced Bulet inasmnch as C—OLD is currently
within t.hat ?hld Duriuon. ‘

RGq/tgm'fT:'
65-4307

[+1:

“[,.",jul rvl-l- 19‘.0




-
L pda LI i . - i A .
r—"‘_hﬂ E ‘\‘ .- .. s . - e
- - . - 4
B L -

-
-
-

- \ .

New York, N. Y.
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y8 ago, e fac a e B
case in which Gold was & witness was in
the headlines at the time occasioned comment
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OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

TO
OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

== aa—————
=

Mr, Tolson ( .
Mr, Clegg ()

Mr. Glavin )

Mr. Ladd A

Mr. Nichols d /

Mr. Rosen ;5
Mr. Tracy T

¥r. Barbo P i,/p;f,’:
Mr. Belmont LT éoug, wA

Mr. Mohr ' '
» Mr. Nease
Miss Gandy

-

See Me
Note and Return
For Your Recommendation
What ars the facts?
Remarks:

o
38
{
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- = _‘:_ ' - ‘ } -
3 - - - %" COSTELLDO, MORAN AND WAHAN : '
Attorneys and Counscllors at law Telephone
villdam A. Costello - Suite B10 Security Building - 1afayette 3—6430
John V. Moran . 31 State Street ’
. James F, Mahan . BOSTON

Po J“Qli'l KW

-,J. Edgarﬂoover, mractor LA e TR
_Federal Bureau of Investigation yt"‘ g

-United States Depal'bnent of Justiee i
~Minz'wn. n. c.‘- .. ?‘“‘T? £
“'__EI“:PEPBO“AL AND. cowmmm. S
: Barry Gold et al, Espj_mgge ; E
7 et Opoo0ASg T
* , PR 1 an wnt.ing to you at thié-t\me relative to the L

e 'above captioned ¢ase for the purpose of requesting that the Bureau -
Tiitaws Joo ¢ consider sedding a lstter of some kind to be determined in the -
2+ aweeoas discretion of the Bureaw, to my client, Robert Feineman, because
of his untiring effort and interest in aiding the Bureau through
my office in the above captioned casa.

b

B "*f@ N foo- ZHE 22 @67 T

woes .. I make this uwnusual request becauss . Heineman has
. three amall children and it is his fear that in future years the . .
~ children may suffer as a result of their uncle’s activities which

o 'mceived great and wideapread pubhcity as a reault of this case.

L R m-. Fatienan would ke $o have such a latter for the
: aole purpose "of being able to show it to his children at some future -
date should it ever become necessary (o re-assure them that he, their :
father was in no ray connected with this terrible betr...yal of their
native land )

—iny -

T am not at all certain that the Bureau will see fit M
*  honor my request, however I felt that since my client requested that I . .
. do this that I owed to him the duty of at least trying and making the .
. effort in his behalf in view of the Ract that he did give to the Bureau )

L i -hu Ibolehearted cooperation througb mics. IR RN
- \GSeSEsos~
>‘ . KOT RECCORLESD

85 pEc /G 1950




Director
30, 1950 -

S T ]ika to advise ybu twy e
- pttitude Ward the Bureau, today is as 1t was vhen I mmd apd . u
n which was gutmitted in 1945 refledt.ad that A
Istoodrea:brtoaasisb the Bureau &Y ary time in the ture if 8y .

“services could be used, I was very hRPRY py that the Beineman tase
good that offer and cooperate

. came to my office so that I could mak
’,-'tith the Bumlu a3 I hnd o_fte_rod to do in 1945. A__'ij:,._

L ' - I shall Appreci,ate a:w’bhi.ng nhmh you de
to do relative to m;y roqnest 2s .xpressed abcma 3" e G R _,:,;

em adnsable

T .«_

e At Very trular yom, L
B L ...l ,.1-'.‘_- ‘.:. N e ﬂ"g -
e o s ,‘ FA
ORI 3 V-

(sigoature)




A :nclosed bcrwith tor mr'inromuon 38 & copy oL %

tor Fei.nemn. a.nd c cow of t.hs Bunau's rcp); ,thnnto

“ec - 6558205 fAttachment of incoming from Maham)
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WTANDARD FORM MO, 84

- Oﬂice Memon}zdum e UNITED sfmﬁs GOVERNMENT

TO 1+ DIRECTOR, FBI | DATE: January 2, 1951

Mnou r  SAC, EIIADELPHIA

y - T SUBJECT: -- mm GOLD, was,. .
; T ONAGE -'R -
: (Buﬁ.le 65—588051

nex-ep ot SL nomm* G“"‘hﬂéﬁx dated "l‘ié;iua'ry 2, 1951,°at :fhilédéll;hi_a. B

It is realized that fhere are stﬂl leads ontsta.nding tha.t will
‘require interviews with HARRY OOLD. . However, the leads remaining,

" and in all probability, future leads requiTing interviewing GOLD
~will relate to individuals on whom separate cases exist and not to
~ the matter tcr which he was sentenced. .

_ ‘Previous Bureau instruct.icms in this matter have mquired that -
‘results of interviews with GOLD be reported in the GOLD case. It
is believed that if in the future results of GOLD interviews be
" 'reported in the particular case to which they pertain with copies
for the Bureau, New York and Philadelphia files in :Lnstant matt.er,
~ this matter can be placed in & closed status, ... R
UACB, the Philadelphia Office will handle leads remaining as soon
as practicable and thereafter submit an RUC report. In the event
additional leads came in after submission of the RUC report, they
~ will be handled as described in the preceding paregraphs,

" RGJsmmd
© 65-4307

cc: New York

S : JRN 4 1951
f"\"’_'\f"‘\ 1.2 26
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m‘mmu e . ' .:__ o \
Oﬁice Memorz .;dum . UNITED STAT.n.S GOVBR.NMENT

T, 1 Director, FBI. pATR: January 3, 1551

| %ﬂ +  SAC, New York ' ' o . .
! » 0 | i o
i g - "‘! RLE S ‘

) HARRY GOLD, was.

- Rebulet 11/30/50 requesting that detailed infomation be.' S T e T
.jsecu:red from HARRY GOLD relative to HELER\ TRAUBEIMA.N, _a fozmer g:.rl frlend

INOWITZ, who was

o 05 or 107 Roseberry
R .Street, South ‘Philadelp 4 says that he visited the ROBINS on -

“.about two dccasions within a short period after their marriage and has L
" not seen either one since then w::.th the except:.on of a che.nce meet,:mg e

. ‘Nith EEIEN m 19}46 Rt B A el L e
, ' 'G0ID described HELEN)('meaEmm OBINS s wvery beautiful, .- S
o h‘]l" “and with extremely long blonde halr;--He said that she was born- =~ = e

in RBugsia and spoke with the slightest trace of an accent. GOLD dsserted
that he was quite certain that she was not a Commnist as she never
indicated any sympathies for Communism throughout his friendship with
‘her:. He added that although he did not know her husband as well as he knew .
HELEN, he Telt quite certain that ROBINS was not a Communist. GOLD said
that ROBINS was employed by .the Goldenberg Peanmut Chew Co. in Philadelphia
A and that he was in someway related to an ofﬁ.cial of the’ ccnnpany. R
’ 3
GOLD rema.rked t.hat he was not” certa.in whether or not HELEN'S F
parents were still ing. He recalled that there was a sister,’ ANNWHM PoL 5/‘\’ r
who had married one JYAMPOLSKY who was then in the costume jewelry busihess 7
) on 11th Street near Sanson Street in Pniladelph:.a. GOLD pointed out :
", ithat he kmows nothing about the. YAMPOLSKYS but has a vague impressxon -
that YAMPOLSKY demonstrated nberal views, ’

W

pee Philadﬂphia (65-160?) o DR

,m.' T
65_1532h i e D L e

INDEXED - 111

\ex .
\69JAN 201951
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